From: Mouton, Charles P.

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 7:31 PM
To: Urban, Randall J.
Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

Thanks for the update.

Charles

From: Urban, Randall J. <rurban@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Mouton, Charles P. <cpmouton@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Fwd: NCoV isolate

Keeping you in the loop.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rusek, Benjamin" <BRusek@nas.edu>

Date: January 26, 2020 at 12:49:19 AM CST

To: "LeDuc, James W." <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Diane Griffin <dgriffi6(@jhmi.edu>, Margaret Hamburg [(h)(6) |
Dave Franz <davidrfranz@gmail.com>, "Shi, Pei yong" <peshi@UTMB.EDU>, "Raimer, Ben
G." <bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>, "Ksiazek, Thomas G." <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>, "Niesel,
David W." <dniesel@UTMB .EDU>, "Urban, Randall J." <rurban@UTMB.EDU>, "Weaver,
Scott" <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>, "Lowenthal, Micah" <mlowenth@nas.edu>, "Boright, John"
<JBoright@nas.edu>, JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great idea Jim,

Since this is urgent Micah and I have drafted text of a letter (that includes text explaining the
dialogue) that could be sent to CCDC and CAS. Feel free to modify.

Have also looped in John Boright, the executive director of the NAS and John Hildebrand, the
NAS foreign secretary. Peggy might want to include Victor Dzau in the next email.

FYI Micah and I are in India right now and will be online for the 12 hours or so.
Kind regards,

Ben
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 8:12 PM
To: Raimer, Ben G.

Cc: Shi, Pei yong

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

I think we have done all we can. The National Academy has communicated directly with the Chinese Academy
requesting isolates and we’ll see how that goes. The decision to share isolates will likely come from the highest
levels of government in China and all the pressure we can muster is already being applied. It’s more likely that
we will get an isolate from CDC from the Washington case and that is already in the works. We are also
working hard to recreate the virus from the sequence published, but that will take some time and is costly,
technically demanding and time consuming.

Internally we are working on Pei Yong’s vaccine platform and will start screening for antiviral candidates

ASAP. Diagnostics have been published and I think pathology is getting ready. We have volunteered support
to DSHS on diagnostics and have heard back that it is not needed (yet). I've been in communication with Mike
Mastrangelo about regional coordination. I hope we have plenty of masks and other ppe should things take off.

I was supposed to be out the next two weeks but canceled my trip and will be here focusing on the nCoV
response. Let me know if you need anything.

Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2020, at 6:26 PM, Raimer, Ben G. <bgraimer@utmb.edu> wrote:
Jim. What do i need to do to get the ball moving on this issue?

Ben

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2020, at 10:09 AM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

BEI is Biodefense and emerging infections research resources repository.

Don’t you think the the letter should originate from NASEM rather than from
UTMB?

Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jan 26, 2020, at 9:29 AM, Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth(@nas.edu> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe,

All,

I'm modifying the thread slightly to include Peggy’s preferred address
and some of the e-mails that she may have missed. Note that both
Diane Griffin and John Hildebrand have weighed in in favor of the idea
to send such a letter.

Also, sorry to be ignorant, but what is a BEl partner?

Micah

From: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Dave Franz <davidrfranz@gmail.com>; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
<tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek(@nas.edu>; LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@UTMB .EDU>; Diane Griffin <dgriffio6@jhmi.edu>;
Peggy Hamburg [(bh)(6) | Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel, David W.

<dniesel@UTMB .EDU>; Urban, Randall J.
<rurban@UTMB.EDU>; Weaver, Scott
<sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>;
JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: RE: NCoV isolate

Thanks, Tom and Dave

Hi Ben,
I have included Tom’s suggestion. Please use this version.

Best,
Pel-Yong

From: Dave Franz <davidrfranz@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: James W. LeDuc <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Rusek, Benjamin
<BRusek@nas.edu>; Diane Griffin <dgriffic@jhmi.edu>; Peggy Hamburg
T | Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Tom Ksiazek <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel,
David W. <dniesel @UTMB.EDU>; Urban, Randall J.
<rurban@UTMB.EDU>; Scott C. "Curtis" Weaver
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<sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand
<jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

Concur with Jim and Pei Yong’s thoughts/edits. Dave

From: Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Diane Griffin
<dgriffie@jhmi.edu>; Margaret Hamburg

T | Dave Franz
<davidrfranz@gmail.com>; Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>; Raimer,
Ben G. <bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel, David W.

<dniesel @UTMB.EDU>; Urban, Randall J. <rurban@UTMB.EDU>;
Weaver, Scott <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>;
JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

In this paragraph

The University of Texas Medical Branch has volunteered
to serve as both home to the virus reference center and as a
BEI partner to assist Chinain distribution of any
isolates you wish to share. NASEM would be willing to
facilitate another arrangement if you wish.

Should probably be modified

The University of Texas Medical Branch has volunteered
to serve as home to the virus in its capacity as the World
Reference Center for Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses and
as a BEI partner to assist Chinain distribution of any
isolates you wish to share. NASEM would be willing to
facilitate another arrangement if you wish.

Tom Ksiazek
Sent from a portable device

From: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:11 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Rusek, Benjamin
<BRusek(@nas.edu>

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System

UTSystem_008905



Cec: Diane Griffin <dgriffi6(@jhmi.edu>; Margaret Hamburg
[(b)(B) | Dave Franz
<davidrfranz@gmail.com>; Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
<tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel, David W.
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

Please see my edits of the letter. I just spoke to Zhiming. I agree
with Jim that we should not mention Zhiming’s name in this letter.

Please send it to George Gao and President Bai.
Thanks.

- Pel-Yong

On Jan 26, 2020, at 00:49, Rusek, Benjamin

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's
email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great idea Jim,

Since this is urgent Micah and I have drafted text of
a letter (that includes text explaining the dialogue)
that could be sent to CCDC and CAS. Feel free to
modify.

Have also looped in John Boright, the executive
director of the NAS and John Hildebrand, the NAS
foreign secretary. Peggy might want to include
Victor Dzau in the next email.

FYI Micah and I are in India right now and will be
online for the 12 hours or so.

Kind regards,

Ben
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<Letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate sharing
Griffin and Hamburg.docx>

On Jan 26, 2020, at 7:56 AM,
LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@utmb. edu> wrote:

Ben, Diane, Peggy

I’'m sure you have been following the
emergence of the new Coronavirus
in China and beyond with concern.
While much is being done to prepare
nations for possible cases, the global
scientific community remains
hampered by the lack of access to an
isolate of the new virus. Sequences
data has been provided, but despite
repeated inquiries isolates have not
been made available although
Chinese front line scientists appear
to be eager to share.

With this background, may I suggest
that we explore an Academy to
Academy request to share the
isolates? Within a very few days this
will likely be a moot point given that
cases are now occurring outside
China and isolation attempts are
underway. The window for Chinese
global leadership is rapidly

closing. Our dialogue over the past
several years has focused in the very
situation we now face and it seems
appropriate for the academies to
work together to help address this
growing threat.

We have volunteered to use UTMB’s
stature as both home to the virus
reference center and as a BEI partner
to assist the Chinese in distribution
of any isolates they wish to
share. Repeating this offer more
formally by the NASEM to CAS
may help the Chinese government
appreciate the global importance of
harnessing the world’s scientific
capacity to help address this
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emerging threat.
Can we urgently draft an official
letter for Diane or Peggy’s

signature?

Thanks for your consideration and
help.

Jim

Sent from my iPhone

<Edited letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate sharing Griffin and
Hamburg Jan 26 2020.docx>
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From: df@wh.iov.cn

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:33 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong;zlshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.;Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: Re: Request for new coronavirus isolates

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Prof.Peiyong,
Nice to hear from you.

Yes we glad to share the virus isolate with UTMB for research collaborate. | suggest you send a formal
request letter to our institute. And a MTA is needed, you can use your UTMB MTA and fill the information,
and | suggest you to discuss with Prof.Zhengli for the detail research content for collaboration. Our strain
is nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512).

You can send your documents to me, | will try to get export permittion for this.

With best wishes,
Fei

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

Email: df@wh.iov.cn

Date: 2020-01-27 02:58

To: ditowh.iov.cn; zishi@wh.iov.cn

CC: LeDuc, James W.; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: Request for new coronavirus isolates
Dear Zhengli and Fei,

Happy Chinese New Year and congratulations for your amazing work on the new coronavirus!

We are writing to see if you are willing to collaborate with UTMB on studying the nCoV through sharing the
viral isolates. We understand that, since many labs are currently isolating the viruses through imported cases,
the window of leadership for Chinese scientists is closing rapidly. We greatly appreciate your rapid response to

this request.

Best regards from Galveston,
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Pei-Yong

Pei-Yong Shi, Ph.D.

I.H. Kempner Professor of Human Genetics

Vice Chair for Innovation and Commercialization
Department of Biochemistry & Molecular Biology
University of Texas Medical Branch

Galveston, Texas 77555

Phone: 409-772-6370

Email: peshi@utmb.edu
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From: Shi, Pei yong

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 7:54 AM

To: df@wh.iov.cn;zlshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.;Ksiazek, Thomas G.;Lawal, Adeola
Subject: RE: Request for new coronavirus isolates
Attachments: Request letter Jan 27 2020.pdf

Dear Fei and Zhengli,

Thanks you for the rapid response to our request. Please see the attached request letter. As indicated in the
letter, this collaboration will use the viral isolate to test vaccine, therapeutics, and viral pathogenesis.

I’'m copying our Technology Transfer Office to send you the MAT for signatures.

Hi Ade,
Would you please email UTMB’s MTA for this request to Professor Fei Deng (df@wh.iov.cn)?

Sender: Professor Fei Deng, Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences, China

Receiver: Pei-Yong Shi and James LeDuc, UTMB

Reagent: New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)

Scope of work: UTMB scientists will use the viral isolate to test vaccine, therapeutics, and viral pathogenesis

Since this is an urgent matter, please help with the process as soon as possible.
Thanks!
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

From: df@wh.iov.cn <df@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:33 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>; zIshi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: Request for new coronavirus isolates

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

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

To: df@wh.iov.cn; zlshi@wh.iov.cn

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_061281



Pei-Yong Shi, Ph.D.
I.H. Kempner Professor of Human Genetics
108 Basic Science Building

He alth 301 University Boulevard

Biochemistry & Galveston, Texas 77555-0645
Molecular Biology

January 27, 2020

Professor Fei Deng, Ph.D.,
Professor Zhengli Shi, Ph.D.,
Wauhan Institute of Virology
Chinese Academy of Sciences
Wuhan, China

Dear Professor Deng and Professor Shi,

Congratulations to you and your collaborators for the remarkable work on the new coronavirus!
Although great progress has been made, more collective efforts are urgently need to contain the
spread of the virus and to develop countermeasures.

We are writing to seek your collaboration with the University of Texas Medical Branch (UTMB)
on studying the new coronavirus through sharing the viral isolate (strain IVCAS 6.7512). Our
goal is to use the viral isolate for testing vaccine, therapeutics, and viral pathogenesis. We
understand that, since many labs are currently isolating the viruses through imported cases, the
window of leadership for Chinese scientists is closing rapidly. We greatly appreciate your rapid
response to this request.

We look forward to a productive collaboration.

Sincerely,

(b)(6)

Pei1-Yong Shi, Ph.D.

I.H. Kempner Professor of Human Genetics

Vice Chair for Innovation and Commercialization

Department of Biochemistry & Molecular Biology
University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston

Texas, USA

utmb.edu Working together to work wonders™. The Universily of Texas Medical Branch Member, Texas Medical Center
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:24 AM

To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)

Subject: FW: NCoV isolate

Attachments: Letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate sharing Griffin and Hamburg Jan 27 2020.docx

Bob, that attached letter, modified as suggested by Peggy below, should go out today to the Chinese Academy of
Sciences. Concurrently, we are developing an MTA with Wuhan to share the virus directly with us. We have positive
communications back from Wuhan that they agree to sharing the virus (not sure if the folks agreeing are in a decision
making position).

Thanks, Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

(t) 409-266-6500

(f} 408-266-6810

(mboamy 1]

From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Diane Griffin <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>

Cc: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

I am fine with it except that we might want to modify sentence in first paragraph and say “ global scientific
community remains hampered by inadequate access to isolates of the new virus” instead of saying”lack of
access to an isolate” because there are now isolates and opportunities to get isolates from other countries,
including US.

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2020, at 8:39 AM, Diane Griffin <dgriffi6(@jhmi.edu> wrote:
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Do we think that it is ready?

Diane E. Griffin, MD PhD

Vice President, National Academy of Sciences

University Distinguished Service Professor

W. Harry Feinstone Department of Molecular Microbiology and Immunology
Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health

615 N. Wolfe St, Rm E5636

Baltimore, MD 21205

410-955-3459

deriffic@jhu.edu

From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Cc: Peggy Hamburg <pegegy@hbfam.net>; Diane Griffin <dgriffi6 @ jhmi.edu>

Subject: RE: NCoV isolate

And when this is ready Diane should send it to Bai Chunli [using clbai@cas.cn, JH-cao@cashg.ac.cn,
sunhui@-cashg.ac.cn] and Gao Fu [using gaof@im.ac.cn]

Probably want to cc Peggy and Jim and maybe John Hildebrand and John Boright
Kind regards,

Ben

From: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:27 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>; Diane Griffin (dgriffic@jhmi.edu) <dgriffic@jhmi.edu>; Rusek,
Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Subject: FW: NCoV isolate

Jim,
Connecting you back to the discussion here. See below.
Micah

From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 5:01 AM

To: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>

Cc: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; Diane Griffin (dgriffie@jhmi.edu) <dgriffie @jhmi.edu>
Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

Jim,
Any thoughts on my question below. | am fine with letter as is, but does Iswem like situation has evolved
a bit but still crucial to encourage Chinese to share isolates.

Peggy
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Diane Griffin <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 7:06 AM

To: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>
Cc: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

Micah, Peggy, Jim et al - | think that the letter is fine to send. | agree that the situation is changing, but it
is still going to be important to compare the viruses that emerge in other countries with Chinese isolates
over time.

Diane

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

dgriffic@jhu.edu

OnJan 27, 2020, at 2:10 AM, Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu> wrote:

Peggy,
Perhaps | closed down discussion too early. Please feel free to reopen with Jim Le Duc.

You can include others, but | would focus on the people you want to hear from.

Also, we might want to note the MOU signed between UTMB and Chinese virology
research organizations as the rationale for promoting UTMB as the partner. But that’s
up to you and Diane to decide.

Micah

OnJan 27, 2020, at 9:20 AM, Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>
wrote:

Hello. | think it is a strong letter. However, has the argument shifted somewhat? Given
that cases are occurring in many places now the opportunity to gather isolates does not
depend on Chinese, however the ability to get full understanding of the virus and it’s
evolution would be greatly advanced by expanded sharing of isolates.

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2020, at 9:29 PM, Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>
wrote:

Hi Diane and Peggy,
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Here is a clean copy for your review, we are working to get you the
correct email addresses and email routing for Gao Fu and Bai Chunili.

Micah notes that at the top of the letter, we say that work is hampered
by the lack of an isolate. Lower down, we refer to sharing isolates.
Should this be consistently plural?

Kind regards,

Ben

From: Rusek, Benjamin

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 11:30 PM

To: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>

Cc: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>; Diane Griffin
(dgriffie@jhmi.edu) <dgriffic@jhmi.edu>

Subject: RE: NCoV isolate

Here is a version with these changes and a few other small edits.

Ben

From: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 9:08 PM

To: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Cc: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>; Diane Griffin
(dgriffie@jhmi.edu) <dgriffic@jhmi.edu>

Subject: RE: NCoV isolate

Ben,

We'll have to do some minor editing on the letter to correct typos from
our original draft (replace focused in with focused on, near the end), to
make it read a little better (“China has taken important lead to identify”
justisn’t good English), and some formatting according fo Diane and
Peggy’s preferences. | would suggest unbolding the text and possibly
formatting it more like a regular letter with return address, but that
decision is up those who sign it.

Micah

From: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Dave Franz <davidrfranz@gmail.com>; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
<tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Diane Griffin <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>; Peggy
Hamburg [[(hv &) | Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>: Niesel, David W. <dniesel @UTMB.EDU>;
Urban, Randall J. <rurban@UTMB.EDU>; Weaver, Scott
<sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand

4
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<jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>
Subject: RE: NCoV isolate

Thanks, Tom and Dave

Hi Ben,
| have included Tom’s suggestion. Please use this version.

Best,
Pei-Yong

From: Dave Franz <davidrfranz@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Benjamin Rusek <BRusek@nas.edu>; LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Diane Griffin <dgriffié@jhmi.edu>; Peggy
Hamburg [(hv &) | Shi, Pei yong
<peshi@UTMB.EDU>; Raimer, Ben G. <bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel,
David W. <dniesel @UTMB.EDU>; Urban, Randall J.
<rurban@UTMB.EDU>; Weaver, Scott <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Micah
Lowenthal <mlowenth@nas.edu>; John Boright </Boright@nas.edu>;
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
content is safe.

...and think Tom’s point strengthens the letter as well. dave

On Jan 26, 2020, at 9:17 AM, Ksiazek, Thomas G.
<tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU> wrote:

In this paragraph

The University of Texas Medical Branch
has volunteered to serve as both home to the
virus reference center and as a BEI partner to
assist China in distribution of any
isolates you wish to share. NASEM would be
willing to facilitate another arrangement if you
wish.

Should probably be modified

The University of Texas Medical Branch
has volunteered to serve as home to the virus in
its capacity as the World Reference Center for
Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses and as a

5
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BEI partner to assist China in distribution of
any 1solates you wish to share. NASEM would
be willing to facilitate another arrangement if
you wish.

Tom Ksiazek

Sent from a portable device

On Jan 26, 2020, at 00:49, Rusek,
Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from
outside of UTMB's email system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Great idea Jim,

Since this is urgent Micah and | have
drafted text of a letter (that includes
text explaining the dialogue) that could
be sent to CCDC and CAS. Feel free to
modify.

Have also looped in John Boright, the
executive director of the NAS and John
Hildebrand, the NAS foreign secretary.
Peggy might want to include Victor
Dzau in the next email.

FYI Micah and | are in India right now
and will be online for the 12 hours or
so.

Kind regards,

Ben

<Letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate

sharing Griffin and Hamburg.docx>

On Jan 26, 2020, at 7:56
AM, LeDuc, James W.

6
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<jwleduc@utmb.edu>
wrote:

Ben, Diane, Peggy

I’m sure you have been
following the
emergence of the new
Coronavirus in China
and beyond with
concern. While much is
being done to prepare
nations for possible
cases, the global
scientific community
remains hampered by
the lack of access to an
isolate of the new
virus. Sequences data
has been provided, but
despite repeated
inquiries isolates have
not been made
available although
Chinese front line
scientists appear to be
eager to share.

With this background,
may | suggest that we
explore an Academy to
Academy request to
share the

isolates? Within a very
few days this will likely
be a moot point given
that cases are now
occurring outside China
and isolation attempts
are underway. The
window for Chinese
global leadership is
rapidly closing. Our
dialogue over the past
several years has
focused in the very
situation we now face
and it seems
appropriate for the
academies to work
together to help
address this growing
threat.
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We have volunteered
to use UTMB'’s stature
as both home to the
virus reference center
and as a BEI partner to
assist the Chinese in
distribution of any
isolates they wish to
share. Repeating this
offer more formally by
the NASEM to CAS may
help the Chinese
government appreciate
the global importance
of harnessing the
world’s scientific
capacity to help
address this emerging
threat.

Can we urgently draft
an official letter for
Diane or Peggy’s
signature?

Thanks for your
consideration and help.

Jim
Sent from my iPhone

<Letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate sharing Griffin and
Hamburg Jan 27 2020.docx>
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The National Academies of
SCIENCES « ENGINEERING - MEDICINE

RE: Sharing of isolates of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Dr. Gao Fu
Director-General,
Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention

Dr. Bai Chunli
President, Academician
Chinese Academy of Sciences

We are writing to urge the Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CCDC) and the Chinese
Academy of Sciences (CAS), either together or in coordination, to share isolates of the 2019 Novel
Coronavirus (2019 nCoV) with experts in other countries for collaborative analysis and furtherance of
public health. We are still relatively early in the outbreak, China is leading the response and has taken
important steps to identify and contain the outbreak and to share the sequence data of 2019 nCoV, but the
global scientific community remains hampered by the lack of access to an isolate of the new virus. China
has the opportunity to show global leadership in response to such cases, but the window for doing so is
closing rapidly.

As you know, over the past five years, we along with Dr. James Le Duc, Dr. David Franz, Dr. Pei-Yong
Shi, and other representatives of the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine
(NASEM) have worked with both of vou and other Chinese scientists to organize a series of dialogue
meetings on discase research, combating emerging infections, collaboration and data sharing, and
laboratory management. The dialogue meetings have been well attended by leading scientists from
NASEM, CAS, CCDC, the Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences (CAAS), and the Chinese Academy
of Medical Sciences. The meetings have enabled scientists from China and the United States to exchange
research findings, best practices, and lessons learned, and to establish new collaborative partnerships in
arcas identified during the meetings. Our dialogue has focused on the very situation we now face, and it
seems appropriate for us to work together to help address this situation.

The University of Texas Medical Branch has volunteered to serve as home to the virus in its capacity as the
World Reference Center for Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses and as a Biodefense and Emerging
Infections Research Resources Repository partner to assist China in distribution of any isolates you wish to
share. NASEM would be willing to facilitate another arrangement if vou wish.

We hope that you will embrace this approach to share isolates and that China will not miss this opportunity
for leadership.

Sincerely,
Diane E. Griffin Margaret Hamburg
Vice President, NAS Foreign secretary, NAM
(b)(6)
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Additional points of contact:

James Le Duc Ph.D.

Director, Galveston National Laboratory
jwleduc@utmb.edu, 1.409.266.6500

Benjamin J. Rusek, Senior Program Officer
U.S. National Academy of Sciences
brusek@nas.edu 1.202.334.3975
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

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Shi, Pei yong

Subject: FW: NCoV isolate

Just fyi

From: Raimer, Ben G. <bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 9:11 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

Thank you Jim

Ben

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2020, at 8:11 PM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc(@utmb.edu> wrote:

I think we have done all we can. The National Academy has communicated directly with the
Chinese Academy requesting isolates and we’ll see how that goes. The decision to share isolates
will likely come from the highest levels of government in China and all the pressure we can
muster is already being applied. It’s more likely that we will get an isolate from CDC from the
Washington case and that is already in the works. We are also working hard to recreate the virus
from the sequence published, but that will take some time and is costly, technically demanding
and time consuming.

Internally we are working on Pei Yong’s vaccine platform and will start screening for antiviral
candidates ASAP. Diagnostics have been published and I think pathology is getting ready. We
have volunteered support to DSHS on diagnostics and have heard back that it is not needed
(yet). I’ve been in communication with Mike Mastrangelo about regional coordination. I hope
we have plenty of masks and other ppe should things take off.

I was supposed to be out the next two weeks but canceled my trip and will be here focusing on
the nCoV response. Let me know if you need anything.

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

On Jan 26, 2020, at 10:09 AM, LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

BEI is Biodefense and emerging infections research resources
repository.

Don’t you think the the letter should originate from NASEM rather
than from UTMB?

Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2020, at 9:29 AM, Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth@nas.edu> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's
email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ali,

I'm modifying the thread slightly to include Peggy's
preferred address and some of the e-mails that she may
have missed. Note that both Diane Griffin and John
Hildebrand have weighed in in favor of the idea to send
such a letter.

Also, sorry to be ignorant, but what is a BEI partner?
Micah

From: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB EDU>
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:25 AM

............................................

Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@ UTMB EDLU>

Cec: Rusek, Benjamin <B Rusekﬁi}*nas.edu>; LeDuc,

<dgriffi (é_{(_é;a}_i*'ééi miu> Peggy Hamburg
lb)(6) | Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel, David W.

<dniesel@UT

<sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth(@nas.edu>; Boright, John
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<ihildebr@email.arizona.edu>
Subject: RE: NCoV isolate

Thanks, Tom and Dave

Hi Ben,
I have included Tom’s suggestion. Please use this
version.

Best,
Pei-Yong

From: Dave Franz <davidriranz@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: James W. LeDuc <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Rusek,
Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; Diane Griffin
<dgriffic@jhmi.edu>; Peggy Hamburg

T | Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Tom Ksiazek
<tgksiaze@UTMEB.EDU>; Niesel, David W.
<dniesel@UTMB.EDU>; Urban, Randall J.
<rurban@UTMB.EDU>; Scott C. "Curtis" Weaver
<sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John
<JBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand
<jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: NCoV isolate

Concur with Jim and Pei Yong’s thoughts/edits. Dave

From: Ksiazek, Thomas G. <igksiaze @UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Diane
Griffin <dgriffi6@ihmi.edu>; Margaret Hamburg
T | Dave Franz
<davidriranz@gmail.com>; Shi, Pei yong
<peshi@UTMB.EDU>; Raimer, Ben G.
<bgraimer@UTMB.EDU>; Niesel, David W.
<dniesel @UTME.EDU>; Urban, Randall J.
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

From: Shi, Pei yong <peshii@UTMB EDU>

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 10:11 AM
ic@UTMB.EDU>

Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek(@nas edu>

Cec: Diane Griffin <dgriffic(@jhmi.edu>; Margaret

Hamburg [(h)(6) | Dave

3

................................................

<sweaver(@UTMB EDU>; Lowenthal, Micah
<mlowenth(@nas.edu>; Boright, John
<JBoright(@nas edu>; JohnHildebrand
<jhildeb: il.arizona. edu>

Subject: RE: NCoV isolate
Hi Ben,
Please see my edits of the letter. I just spoke to

Zhiming. I agree with Jim that we should not
mention Zhiming’s name in this letter.

4
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Please send it to George Gao and President Bai.

Thanks.

- Pel-Yong

On Jan 26, 2020, at 00:49, Rusek,
Benjamin <BRusek(@nas.edu>
wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from
outside of UTMB's email system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content
is safe,

Great idea Jim,

Since this is urgent Micah and I have
drafted text of a letter (that includes
text explaining the dialogue) that
could be sent to CCDC and CAS.
Feel free to modify.

Have also looped in John Boright,
the executive director of the NAS
and John Hildebrand, the NAS
foreign secretary. Peggy might want
to include Victor Dzau in the next
email.

FYI Micah and I are in India right
now and will be online for the 12
hours or so.

Kind regards,
Ben
<Letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV

isolate sharing Griffin and
Hamburg.docx>

On Jan 26, 2020, at
7:56 AM, LeDuc,
James W.
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<jwleduc@utmb. edu>
wrote:

Ben, Diane, Peggy
I’'m sure you have
been following the
emergence of the new
Coronavirus in China
and beyond with
concern. While much
is being done to
prepare nations for
possible cases, the
global scientific
community remains
hampered by the lack
of access to an isolate
of the new

virus. Sequences data
has been provided,
but despite repeated
inquiries isolates have
not been made
available although
Chinese front line
scientists appear to be
eager to share.

With this background,
may I suggest that we
explore an Academy
to Academy request
to share the

isolates? Within a
very few days this
will likely be a moot
point given that cases
are now occurring
outside China and
isolation attempts are
underway. The
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
touse UTMB’s
stature as both home
to the virus reference
center and as a BEI
partner to assist the
Chinese in
distribution of any
isolates they wish to
share. Repeating this
offer more formally
by the NASEM to
CAS may help the
Chinese government
appreciate the global
importance of
harnessing the
world’s scientific
capacity to help
address this emerging
threat.

Can we urgently draft
an official letter for
Diane or Peggy’s
signature?

Thanks for your
consideration and
help.

Jim

Sent from my iPhone

<Edited letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate
sharing Griffin and Hamburg Jan 26 2020.docx>
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From: |(b)(6) |

Sent: 1/28/2020 8:12:35 AM
To: Menachery, Vineet [vimenach@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: Inquiry concerning the nCoV-2019, WIV-1 CoV and the Wuhan Institute of Virology

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

e o
My name is[®)(6) and like so many other concerned citizens of the world and a layman student of

climate science, ecology & biology, I have done some basic research into the recent and unfortunate spread of
the novel coronavirus originating in China.

I wanted to contact you because firstly, you are a knowledgeable person and work for a top-tier institution as
regards to epidemiological research; secondly, because you are English-speaking (my limitation); and lastly,
because you are connected to a researcher from the Wuhan Institute of Virology, a woman by the name of
Zhengli-Li Shi.

T had come across a 2015 paper titled "SARS-like cluster of circulating bat coronavirus pose threat for human
emergence,” research that, as far as I can rudimentarily understand, was published (and possibly conducted?) at
the University of North Carolina. According to an article from the-scientist.com, this experiment was conducted
to engineer a SARS virus containing a protein of coronavirus found on China-native bats. Both you & Zhengli-
Li Shi are among those listed as researchers in this experiment.

A seperate study in which you participated in, published in March of 2016 and titled "SARS-like WIV1-CoV
poised for human emergence” shows additional evidence of the WIV 1 coronavirus being transmissable from
Chinese horseshoe bats to humans. In the Acknowledgements to this study it is written "We thank Dr.
Zhengli-Li Shi of the Wuhan Institute of Virology for access to bat CoV sequences and plasmid of
WIV1-CoV spike protein.”

As an aside, Dr. George Fu Gao, current Director of China's CDC, is quoted from an article titled 'George Fu
Gao: the past and future of Ebola’, published in a 2015 issue of National Science Review (after being asked if
SARS originated from bats), "Indeed. With regard to the origin of SARS virus, Zhengli Shi's team at Wuhan
Institute of Virology of CAS were the first to report, in the journal Nature, the isolation of a strain of virus from
horseshoe bats (named *“WIV1’) that is very similar to SARS coronavirus (SARS-CoV). They also showed that
WIV1 binds to the SARS-CoV receptor, thus providing direct evidence that bat-to-human transmission is
plausible.” Additionally, and to come full circle, I do believe that Zhengli-Li Shi is taking part in studying the
present-day novel coronavirus outbreak.

In a January 2020 publication of yours, titled "Return of the Coronavirus: 2019-nCoV" and published in the
Viruses 2020 journal, you and your colleagues comment that:

"Notably, several of these residues are also conserved relative to WIV1- and WIV16-CoV, two bat strains
closely related to SARS-CoV and known to use human ACE2 [17,34]. Initial structural modeling suggest that
the 2019-nCoV may be able to use human ACE?2 as a receptor, although its affiinity may be reduced relative to
the epidemic SARS-CoV strains [35].

A subsequent report demonstrated that the receptor binding domain of 2019-nCoV was capable of binding
ACE2 in the context of the SARS-CoV spike protein [36]. In addition, another rapid report links demonstrates
2019-nCoV uses ACE2 receptors from human, bat, civets, and swine [30]. Together, the modeling,
pseudotyping, and infection data provide strong evidence for human ACE2 being the receptor for 2019-nCoV."

With these bits and prices here and, given your connections, I summarily want to ask: do you believe it is
possible that knowledge in the global scientific field, and knowledge within the Chinese academic &
governmental circles, has been quite extensive and involved concerning a potential outbreak such as the 2019
novel coronavirus? and | mean this very specific coronavirus in particular? Another way of asking it is, is the
WIV1-CoV in direct relation to the nCoV-2019?
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Further, would you be willing to concede the possibility that this latest coronavirus was isolated and/or
manufactured within the Wuhan Institute of Virology (as part of many years of research), and spread outside of
the lab through human negligence?

Please let me know if you desire webpage links to the various bits of information I provided above. 1
appreciate the time you take to read my inquiry, and do wait with patience for your response.

With thanks
(b)(6)
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Timeline of key 2019-nCoV events
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Diane Griffin
Subject: RE: Letter to President Bai with regard to nCov isolate sharing

Thanks very much. Ben forwarded to me as well. Great news. | hope it leads to sharing quickly. We have been working
with Dr Shi and her colleagues in Wuhan as well. They have agreed to provide the isolate and have sent a request to
Beijing for permission to send. Maybe the requests together will get some action.

Thanks for your help in pushing this through.
Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

(t) 409-266-6500

(f) 409-266-6810

(milomzen 1]

From: Diane Griffin <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:47 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Fw: Letter to President Bai with regard to nCov isolate sharing

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Just to make sure you got this. . ..

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

deriffie@ihu.edu

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Boright, John <iBoright@nas.edu>
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Cc: jh-can@cashg.ac.cn <jh-cao@cashg.ac.cn>; clbai@cas.cn <clbai@cas.cn>; sunhui@cashg.ac.cn
<sunhui@cashg.ac.cn>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>; Diane Griffin
<dgriffic@ihmi.edus; iwleduc@nas.edu <jwleduc@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <ihildebhr@email.arizona.edu>; Rusek,
Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; Hamburg, Margaret <ViHamburg@nas.edu>

Subject: Re: Letter to President Bai with regard to nCov isolate sharing

We are happy to share and President Bai will write you soon.

K EF [1)iPhone

1£ 202051 H298, 02:50, Boright, John <]Boright@nas.edu> Bi# :

Dear Colleagues,

Please find a letter to President Bai Chunli and Dr. Gao Fu, with regard to an urgent request.
John Boright

On behalf of Diane Griffin and Margaret Hamburg
<Letter to CCDC CAS re nCoV isolate sharing Griffin and Hamburg Jan 28 2020.pdf>
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From: df@wh.iov.cn

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong

Cc: LeDuc, James W.; Ksiazek, Thomas G.; yzm; zlshi

Subject: Re: RE: MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Prof.Peiyong,

| contact with the General Administration of Customs in Beijing everyday, they don't reply me until today.
But I'm preparing all documents for application when the custom system is open for me to upload the
application.

Hope | can get progress.

Thank you for concering it.

Fei

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

Email: df@wh.iov.cn

From: 5Shi, Pei yong
Date: 2020-02-02 21:20

To: df@wh.iov.cn

CC: LeDuc, James W.; Ksiazek, Thomas G.; Yuan Zhiming; A IERE

Subject: RE: RE: MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)
Hi Fei,

Any update on the isolate shipment? Since this is a public health emergency, | hope the approval will be dealt
with urgency. Isolate sharing will definitely expedite countermeasure development.

Please let us know if there is anyone or any regulatory agency we should contact to speed up the process.
Thank you and all our best wishes!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 6:51 AM

To: df@wh.iov.cn

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: RE: RE: MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)

Thanks, Fei
Please let us know if there is anything we could facilitate the process. We greatly appreciate your effort.

All our best wishes from Galveston!
e Pei-Yong

From: df @wh.iov.cn <df@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 4:30 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Re: RE: MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| contacted with Wuhan custom, then they send our application message to the General
Administration of Customs in Beijing. Today | asked them the progress, they said they should ask
for the General Office of the State Council. So please wait for the fedback with me.

Best wishes,
Fei

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

Email: df@wh.iov.cn

From: Shi, Pei yong

Date: 2020-01-28 21:41

To: df@wh.iov.cn; Lawal, Adeola; LeDuc, James W.

Subject: RE: FW: MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)
Thanks, Fei

Best regards,
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o Pei-Yong

From: df@wh.iov.cn <df@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:17 PM

To: Lawal, Adeola <adlawal@UTMB.EDU>; Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>; LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Re: FW: MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

MTA received.
| submit it to institute committe and try to sign it ASAP.
| will contact custom for export procedure.

Best wishes,
Fei

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

Email: df@wh.iov.cn

From: Lawal, Adeola

Date: 2020-01-28 06:51

To: df@wh.iov.cn; Shi, Pei yong; LeDuc, James W.

Subject: FW:; MTA to receive New coronavirus 2019 isolate: nCoV-2019 (IVCAS 6.7512)

Greetings,

Please see attached MTA in support of our request to receive the following materials: m

Jiale ', r from your institute. We look

forward to gettmg this MTA in place

Best wishes,

Ade Lawal, JD

Associate Legal Officer

UTMB Office of Technology Transfer
409.772.0369
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From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Diane Griffin;LeDuc, James W.;Benjamin Rusek;Micah Lowenthal;John Boright;John
Hildebrand

Subject: Fwd: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Hello. This is good news....and seemed to be a most surprisingly straightforward process. Let’s see how the next
steps go.

Jim, keep u up to date on how this all unfolds. Hopefully some good work can proceed swiftly.

All best,
Peggy

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "president-office@cas.cn" <president-office@cas.cn>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 11:20:56 PM EST

To: dgriffi6 <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>, MHamburg <MHamburg@nas.edu>

Cc: mlowenth <mlowenth@nas.edu>, Peggy Hamburg <peggy(@hbfam.net>, jwleduc
<jwleduc@nas.edu>, jhilderbr <jhilderbr@arizona.edu>, BRsek <BRsek(@nas.edu>, jboright
<jboright@nas.edu>, clbai <clbai@cas.cn>, zhangyp <zhangyp@cashq.ac.cn>, gaof
<gaof(@im.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao(@cashq.ac.cn>, liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>, sunhui
<sunhui(@cashq.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm <yzm(@wh.iov.cn>

Subject: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS,
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,
Thank you for your concerns on the recent outbreak of the 2019 novo-coronavirus epidemic. Upon
receiving your letter dated January 28, my colleagues have discussed with Dr. George Fu Gao and other

experts and we are willing to share isolates of the 2019 nCoV with the international community. We

believe this is critical to engaging joint international efforts to contain the spread of the virus.
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The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of Sciences is prepared and willing to
work with The University of Texas Medical Branch and other international research institutions on the
specifics for the sharing and distribution of the isolates. We are in the process of getting it ready.

| look forward to hearing your further advice on this matter.

With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai

President

Chinese Academy of Sciences

The Alliance of International Science Organizations (ANSQO)
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From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Diane Griffin; LeDuc, James W.; Benjamin Rusek; Micah Lowenthal; John Boright; John
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

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:36 PM

To: Diane Griffin;LeDuc, James W.;Benjamin Rusek;Micah Lowenthal;John Boright;John
Hildebrand

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

One question....how should we respond? I assume that a brief thank you note from Diane and myself, also
copying Jim LeDuc?

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net> wrote:

Hello. This is good news....and seemed to be a most surprisingly straightforward process. Let’s
see how the next steps go.

Jim, keep u up to date on how this all unfolds. Hopefully some good work can proceed swiftly.

All best,
Peggy

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "president-office@cas.cn" <president-office(@cas.cn>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 11:20:56 PM EST

To: dgriffi6 <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>, MHamburg <MHamburg@nas.edu>

Cc: mlowenth <mlowenth@nas.edu>, Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>,
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, jhilderbr <jhilderbr@arizona.edu>, BRsek
<BRsek(@nas.edu>, jboright <jboright@nas.edu>, clbai <clbai@cas.cn>, zhangyp
<zhangyp(@cashq.ac.cn>, gaof <gaof({@im.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao(@cashq.ac.cn>,
liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>, sunhui <sunhui@cashq.ac.cn>, wangyy
<wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

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

Thank you for your concerns on the recent outbreak of the 2019 novo-coronavirus
epidemic. Upon receiving your letter dated January 28, my colleagues have discussed
with Dr. George Fu Gao and other experts and we are willing to share isolates of the
2019 nCoV with the international community. We believe this is critical to engaging joint
international efforts to contain the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of Sciences is
prepared and willing to work with The University of Texas Medical Branch and other
international research institutions on the specifics for the sharing and distribution of the
isolates. We are in the process of getting it ready.

| look forward to hearing your further advice on this matter.

With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai

President

Chinese Academy of Sciences

The Alliance of International Science Organizations (ANSO)
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:39 AM
To: Shi, Pei yong
Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

From: Diane Griffin <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 7:51 AM

To: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Benjamin Rusek <BRusek@nas.edu>; Micah Lowenthal
<mlowenth@nas.edu>; John Boright <JBoright@nas.edu>; John Hildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>
Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Agreed!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 5:33 AM, Peggy Hamburg <pegov@hbfam net> wrote:

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

Cc mlowenth <m nwenth&pms f*d 1>, Peggy Hamburg <Ueu9\;
leeduc <jw i@duc nrmx f>ciu> _]hlldel'bl' < hﬁdﬁ,xb“n ar ;mm f>ciu> BRsek

llym <Emw’_. M)ﬁhq ac. \,n> sunhu1 <a:miusm (,af%a( AC.C1>, wangyy

<wangvy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm <yzm{@wh.iov.cn>
Subject: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_126266



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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:53 AM

To: df@wh.iov.cn;zlshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.;Yuan Zhiming;wangyy@wh.iov.cn;Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Fei and Zhengli,

Please see the response from President Bai. Zhiming and Yanyi were copied on the original email. Let us know anything
we could help to facilitate the isolate transfer.

Best regards,
- Pel-Yong

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

From: "president-office@cas.cn" <president-office(@cas.cn>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 11 20:56 PM EST

To: dgriffic <dgriffio(@jhr .edu
Cc: mlowenth <m mmmh&mgs.f*{in> Peggy Hamburg <Ue 9\;{{;,}.. bfam. net>,
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas edu>, jhilderbr < Ewidubm ar ;mm ﬁ:iu> BRsek
<BRsek(@nas.edu>, jboright <jbor iwisi"""‘ )Cas.C
<zhangyy shg.ac.cn>, gaof <gao!
liyin <liyir zmim.ac,.\,w, sunhui <s:.miu,m.§g.(,af.%u. AC.C1>, wangyy
<wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm <yzm{@wh.iov.cn>

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
1
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

To: df@wh.iov.cn; zlshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.; Yuan Zhiming; wangyy@wh.iov.cn; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Diane Griffin;Hamburg, Margaret;Benjamin Rusek (BRusek@nas.edu);Micah Lowenthal
(mlowenth@NAS.EDU)

Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

FYi

From: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 8:53 AM

To: df@wh.iov.cn; zIshi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn>; wangyy@wh.iov.cn; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
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

- Pei-Yong

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMBE.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Date: February 3, 2020 at 11:20:56 PM EST
To: dgriffi6 <dgriffic(@jhmi.edu>, MHamburg <MHamburg(@nas.edu>

Cc: mlowenth <mlowenth(@nas edu>, Peggy Hamburg <peggv(@hblam net>,

jwleduc <jwleduc(@nas edu>, jhilderbr <jhilderbr@@arizona edu>, BRsek

<zhangyp@cashg.ac.cn>, gaof <gaof(@im.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao(@cashg.ac.cn>,

liyin <livin@cashg.ac.cn>, sunhui <sunhui@cashq.ac.cn>, wangyy

Subject: sh.f;ring of isolates of 2019nCoV

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_008831



From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Diane Griffin; Hamburg, Margaret; Benjamin Rusek (BRusek@nas.edu); Micah
Lowenthal (mlowenth@NAS.EDU)

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
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From: Menachery, Vineet

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:13 AM
To: Weaver, Scott;LeDuc, James W.

Cc: Brocard, Anne-Sophie;Ntiforo, Corrie
Subject: FYI

Hi All,

With the recent emergence of the 2019-nCoV, a paper | published as a post-doc has been getting a lot of
attention online: https://www.nature.com/articles/nm.3985

In the paper we predicted the emergence potential of SARS-like viruses circulating in bats. The paper also
includes authors from the Wuhan Institute of Virology including Zheng Li Shi. There has been rumors of nCoV
being an escaped virus from their institute. There is no evidence to support this.

Both | and Dr. Baric have been receiving increasing emails about the paper and the contributions of the
Wuhan group. While emails to me have been fairly cordial, Dr. Baric warned that some of his have been more
threatening. | have not responded to these emails and at this time, do not intend to respond.

If | do find any specific threats or emails that worry me, who should | forward them to? When we published
the paper in 2015, we also received threats that were processed through UNC public safety. They subsided
quickly and were relatively few in number.

Thanks for you attention on this matter,

Vineet D. Menachery
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From: LeDuc, James W. [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=937DF0O8E29C4439E88A04BABFFB162AD-JWLEDUC]

Sent: 2/4/20209:23:20 AM

To: Menachery, Vineet [vimenach@UTMB.EDU]; Weaver, Scott [sweaver@UTMB.EDU]
cc: Brocard, Anne-Sophie [anbrocar@utmb.edu]; Ntiforo, Corrie [contifor@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: RE: FYI

Hi Vineet,

Thanks for bringing this to our attention. If you will forward any threatening emails to me, { will coordinate with our
campus police and local FBL. We have excellent relations with both groups.

Your Nature paper was shared with me yesterday by colleagues at the NAS, so it is clearly getting a lot of well-deserved
attention. Good Job!

Thanks, Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

{t) 409-266-6500

{f) 409-266-6810
(Mo ]

From: Menachery, Vineet <vimenach@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Weaver, Scott <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>; LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Brocard, Anne-Sophie <anbrocar@utmb.edu>; Ntiforo, Corrie <contifor@ UTMB.EDU>
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
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From: Brocard, Anne-Sophie

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:34 AM
To: Tarpley, Jack

Subject: FW: FYI

Hi Jack

For your information as the RO. Dr. Vineet is one of our Select agent Pls.
Thanks

Sophie

Anne-Sophie Brocard, Ph.D., RBP, SM(NRCM), CBSP, CHMM, ASP, CSP
Biosafety Program Director

Institutional Biosafety Officer

Alternate Responsible Official

Environmental Health and Safety

Assistant Professor of Pathology

University of Texas Medical Branch

301 University Blivd, TX 77555-1111
P 409.772.8472 W ey |

F 409.772.8921 E anbrocar@utmb.edu
https:/www.utmb.edu/ehs/biosafety/

Working together to work wonders. TM

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission contains confidentially or legally privileged information that
is intended for the individual or entity named in the email address. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you have received the e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and
delete the message from your system. Please note that most electronic communications made by
employees of The University of Texas System are subject to disclosure under the Texas Public Information
Act. Thank you.

From: Jim LeDuc <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:23 AM

To: "Menachery, Vineet" <vimenach@UTMB.EDU>, "Weaver, Scott" <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>
Cc: "Brocard, Anne-Sophie" <anbrocar@utmb.edu>, Corrie Ntiforo <contifor@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: RE: FYI

Hi Vineet,
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Thanks for bringing this to our attention. If you will forward any threatening emails to me,  will coordinate with our

campus police and local FBI. We have excellent relations with both groups.

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

L TRVZ-S—

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:04 PM

To: ‘Peggy Hamburg'; Diane Griffin; LeDuc, James W.; Lowenthal, Micah; Boright, John;
JohnHildebrand

Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Hi Peggy,
Yes a brief thank you note sent by you sounds good. Diane may bhe traveling.

Reply all to the original message is fine but please use Jim’s correct email address {jwleduc@utmb.edu) when you
respond. (Mine (brusek@nas.edu} also seems to have changed below so please correct that as well.}

Kind regards,
Ben

Benjamin Rusek
The U.S. National Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:36 PM

To: Diane Griffin <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>;
Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand
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

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, Peggy Hamburg <peggy(@hbfam net> wrote:

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_124642



Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "president-office@cas.cn" <president-office(@cas.cn>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 11 20:56 PM EST
To: dgriffi6 <dgriffiof
Cc: mlowenth <m! rmwm.f{ nas. uﬁu> Peggy Hamburg <peuw. @ i % iema net>,
leeduc <j wEe %uc fn'nm ec iu>, jhilderbr < haEL’Em br (nu,uz/ }sm e‘<€u> BRsek

: E’}z}z'w%i . Jcas.cn>, zhangyp

liyin <ii'\-’_{1'h{e_ mh(; ac. f§1> sunhu1 <aamhus& . ax.hq.ac.\cao, wangyy
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

To: ‘Peggy Hamburg';Diane Griffin;LeDuc, James W.;Lowenthal, Micah;Boright,
John;JohnHildebrand

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
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From: Diane Griffin <dgriffi@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Rusek, Benjamin

Cc: Peggy Hamburg;LeDuc, James W.;Lowenthal, Micah;Boright, John;JohnHildebrand
Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

I am but agree that we should send a note so please include me

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 7:07 PM, Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek(@nas.edu> wrote:

Hi Peggy,
Yes a brief thank you note sent by you sounds good. Diane may be traveling.
Reply all to the original message is fine but please use Jim’s correct email address {jwleduc@utmb.edu)

when you respond. (Mine (brusek@nas.edu} also seems to have changed below so please correct that
as well.)

Kind regards,
Ben

Benjamin Rusek
The U.S. National Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:36 PM

To: Diane Griffin <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin
<BRusek@nas.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>;
JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

One question....how should we respond? I assume that a brief thank you note from Diane and
myself, also copying Jim LeDuc?

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone
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On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, Peggy Hamburg <peggv(@hbfam net> wrote:

Hello. This is good news....and seemed to be a most surprisingly straightforward
process. Let’s see how the next steps go.

Jim, keep u up to date on how this all unfolds. Hopefully some good work can
proceed swiftly.

All best,
Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "president-office@cas.cn" <president-office@cas.cn>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 11:20:56 PM EST
To: dgriffic <dgriffio@jhmi edu> MHamburg

<MHamburg@nas.edu>

Ce: mlowenth <mlowenth@nas edu>, Peggy Hamburg

<peggy(@h
<ihilderbr(

<sunhui(@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy(@wh.iov.cn>, yzm
<yzm(@wh.iov.cn>
Subject: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS,
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

Thank you for your concerns on the recent outbreak of the 2019 novo-
coronavirus epidemic. Upon receiving your letter dated January 28, my
colleagues have discussed with Dr. George Fu Gao and other experts
and we are willing to share isolates of the 2019 nCoV with the
international community. We believe this is critical to engaging joint
international efforts to contain the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of
Sciences is prepared and willing to work with The University of Texas
Medical Branch and other international research institutions on the
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specifics for the sharing and distribution of the isolates. We are in the
process of getting it ready.

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

Cc: Peggy Hamburg; LeDuc, James W.; Lowenthal, Micah; Boright, John; JohnHildebrand
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Rusek, Benjamin

Cc: Diane Griffin;LeDuc, James W.;Lowenthal, Micah;Boright, John;JohnHildebrand
Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Any protocol issues we need to know can it be an email or do we need a formal letter, even if scanned and sent

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 1:04 PM, Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek(@nas.edu> wrote:

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

Cc: Diane Griffin; LeDuc, James W.; Lowenthal, Micah; Boright, John; JohnHildebrand
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:46 PM

To: ‘Peggy Hamburg'

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

Just a thank you email response to their email sounds fine to me. Jim can then follow up re specifics for sharing and
distribution and other issues if necessary.

Kind regards,
Ben

Benjamin Rusek
The U.S. National Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Cc: Diane Griffin <dgriffi@jhmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

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

when you respond. (Mine (brusek@nas.edu) also seems to have changed below so please correct that
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

To: Diane Griffin <dgriffic@jhmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin

<BRusek@nas.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>;

JohnHildebrand <ihildebr@email.arizona.edu>
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
Date February 3 2020 at 11:20:56 PM EST

1():.”'@._5_}2 mi.edu>, MHamburg

Cc mlowenth <mimx mlhfmma edu>, Peggy Hamburg
<ncaufwhbicm net>, leeduc <;Mcduuwn&f cdu>, jhilderbr
<jhilderbr(@ar >du>, jboright

Ln> zhangyp
<zhangy n(wmsbq ac. (»n> gaof<aa0 {wim.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-

cam_f_{,'.r.,as}m ac.cn>, llym <liy ;ma,'caﬂ%a(g ac. cn> Sl.ll'lhl.ll

Subject. sharmg of isolates of 2019nCoV

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_123892



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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:57 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong;zlshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.;yzm;wangyy;Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: Re: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Thanks for your information.
We are trying to discuss this with the General Administration of Customs in Beijing directly.
| will keep on contacting with you.

Best wishes,
Fei

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

Email: df@wh.iov.cn

Date: 2020-02-04 22:52
To: di@wh.iov.cn; zishi

.....

Subject: FW. shafing of isolates of 2019nCoV
Dear Fei and Zhengli,

Please see the response from President Bai. Zhiming and Yanyi were copied on the original email. Let us know
anything we could help to facilitate the isolate transfer.

Best regards,

o Pei-Yong

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV
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Cc. mlowenth <,aﬂowe,m}1amnm @L’E:P Peggy Hamburg <‘of*<m\'r{z)hbi‘laan net>,
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, _]hlldel'bl' <;in§d€>i br@arizona.ed u>, BRsek
<BRsek@nas. <>f€s;> Jborlght <3n(;r, sht(@nas. <>f€s;> clbal <clbai ‘

<wangy W{_;-'\-vi..lo\ .m>, yzm <y zmtg{xwi 10V .s.-_.1>

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
epidemic. Upon receiving your letter dated January 28, my colleagues have discussed with
Dr. George Fu Gao and other experts and we are willing to share isolates of the 2019 nCoV
with the international community. We believe this is critical to engaging joint international
efforts to contain the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of Sciences is prepared
and willing to work with The University of Texas Medical Branch and other international
research institutions on the specifics for the sharing and distribution of the isolates. We are
in the process of getting it ready.

I look forward to hearing your further advice on this matter.

With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai

President

Chinese Academy of Sciences

The Alliance of International Science Organizations (ANSO)

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_051111



From: df@wh.iov.cn

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:57 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong; zIshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.; yzm; wangyy; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:41 AM
To: df@wh.iov.cn;zlshi
Cc: LeDuc, James W.;yzm;wangyy;Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: RE: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV
Hi Fei,
Thanks for the update. We look forward to further progress.
Best,
- Pel-Yong

From: df@wh.iov.cn <df@wh.iov.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:57 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>; zlshi <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; yzm <yzm@wh.iov.cn>; wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
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

CC: LeDuc, s W Yuan Zhiming; wangyy@wh.iov.cn; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
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

Date: February 3, 2020 at 11_20_56 PM EST

To: dgriffi6 <dgriffic(@jhmi.edu>, MHamburg <MHamburg@@nas edu>

Cec: mlowenth <mlowenth(@nas.edu>, Peggy Hamburg <peggv(@hbfam.net>,

leeduc <;wi{.”§h wnas. edu>, jhilderbr <jhilderbr( (;J_____'s/mm (misz> BRsek
(@nas.edu>, jboright <jboright@nas al(@cas

<zhangyp(@cashg.ac.cn>, gaof <azaoi‘-:f_{_'}}_§m.3L-.a,-zr>, jh-cao <_ h -cao(d

liyin <livin(@cashq.ac.cn>, sunhui <sunhui@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy

<wangyy(@wh.iov.cn>, yzm <yzm{@wh.iov.cn>

Subject: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

ash kz.&u.a,zo,

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_051472



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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_126389



President
Chinese Academy of Sciences
The Alliance of International Science Organizations (ANSO)
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From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:21 AM

To: ‘Peggy Hamburg'

Cc: ‘Diane Griffin';LeDuc, James W.;Lowenthal, Micah;Boright, John;JohnHildebrand
Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Did this go out?

Benjamin Rusek
The U.S. National Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: Rusek, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 2:46 PM

To: 'Peggy Hamburg' <peggy@hbfam.net>

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

Cc: Diane Griffin <dgriffic@ihmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwieduc@utmb.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
Boright, John <!Boright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Any protocol issues we need to know can it be an email or do we need a formal letter, even if scanned and sent

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 1:04 PM, Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek(@nas edu> wrote:
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Hi Peggy,

Yes a brief thank you note sent by you sounds good. Diane may be traveling.

Reply all to the original message is fine but please use Jim'’s correct email address {jwleduc@utmb.edu)
when you respond. {Mine (brusek@nas.edu) also seems to have changed below so please correct that
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
<BRusek@nas.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John <}Boright@nas.edu>;
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

To: dgriffi6 <dgriffic(@jhmi edu>, MHamburg

<MHamburg@nas.edu>

Cc: mlowenth <mlowenth@nas edu>, Peggy Hamburg
2
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<peggy(@hbfam.net>, jwleduc <jwleduc(@nas.edu>, jhilderbr

parizona.edu>, BRsek <BRsek(@nas edu>, jboright

...................................

(@Wcas.cn>, zhangyp
<zhangyp(@cashqg.ac.cn>, gaof <gaof(@im.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-
cao(@cashg.ac.cn>, liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>, sunhui
<sunhui@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm

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

Cc: ‘Diane Griffin'; LeDuc, James W.; Lowenthal, Micah; Boright, John; JohnHildebrand
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Rusek, Benjamin;'Peggy Hamburg'

Cc: ‘Diane Griffin';LeDuc, James W.;Boright, John;JohnHildebrand
Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Peggy, Diane,

Re protocol, we think it's fine to respond to their e-mail with an e-mail.

It might make sense to do a letter of thanks after the actual sharing has been accomplished, but probably not before.
Best,

Micah

From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:21 AM

To: 'Peggy Hamburg' <peggy@hbfam.net>

Cc: 'Diane Griffin' <dgriffi@jhmi.edu>; 'James LeDuc' <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Did this go out?

Benjamin Rusek
The U.5. National Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: Rusek, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 2:46 PM

To: 'Peggy Hamburg' <pegey@hbfam.net>

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
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From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.nei>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Cc: Diane Griffin <dgriffia@ihmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwleduc@utmb.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
Boright, John <IBoright@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>

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

To: Diane Griffin <dgriffic@ihmi.edu>; James LeDuc <jwleduc@uimb.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin
<BRusek@nas.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; Boright, John </Boright@nas.edu>;
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
To: dgriffi6 <dgriffio(@jhmi edu>, MHamburg

...............

<MHamburg@nas.edu>

Ce: mlowenth <mimva,i'eihff;"maﬁ @du> Peggy Hamburg

<\/ ?;'E.';Ré/{_f-e,% wh. iﬁ} v.cn>
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

To: Rusek, Benjamin; 'Peggy Hamburg'

Cc: ‘Diane Griffin'; LeDuc, James W.; Boright, John; JohnHildebrand
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
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From: Ali Zohaib [[ry(&) |

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Ksiazek, Thomas G.

Cc: Aneela Javed

Subject: Request for the project Collaboration, Pakistan
Attachments: PEER QuestionList.pdf; CV Revised.doc

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prof. Dr. Thomas Ksiazek

Greetings from Islamabad, Pakistan. I hope you are doing well and still remember me, we met in Wuhan at the
Second China-U.S. Workshop on the Challenges of Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety and Global
Health Security. After completing my PhD under the supervision of Prof Dr. Zheng Li Shi, I am currently
working as Assistant Professor in National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), Islamabad,
Pakistan. During our meeting in Wuhan, we discussed about the potential collaboration between Pakistani and
US scientists, I was just informed through our Research Department about the PEER Program, where both US
and Pakistani Sceintitis may collaborate.

I am writing to you with respect to one of my collaborative projects-intend to submit. it will be an honour for us
to partner with you.

We are thinking for capacity building of Pakistani Research Institutions for infectious Disease investigation.
However, it requires a US partner having current active grants form specific USA funding agencies. The
deadline is the 10th of February. Please see the attached pdf for US partner requirements (I have
highlighted the US ”ﬁartner rmmments in yellow) and also the link for eligibility criteria for US

partners. {ihdeadling!forp sal su mmwmﬂmmummm

https://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/PEER/PGA 147199

PEER applicants are required to partner with a U.S. Government (USG)-supported researcher who currently receives funding
from or is employed by one of the following agencies:

Agricultural Research Service (ARS)

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)
National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA)

National Institutes of Health (NIH)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
National Science Foundation (NSF)

Smithsonian Institution

United States Forest Service (USFS)

United States Geological Survey (USGS)

Please let us know if you are kindly willing for this. | have also attached my CV for your kind
consideration. Looking forward to hearing from you.
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Kind Regards

Dr. Ali Zohaib, DVM, MPVM (China), PhD (CAS, China)
Assistant Professor (Virology)

Department of Healthcare Biotechnology

Atta-ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences (ASAB),
National University of Sciences and Technelogy (NUST)
Academic Block-1, Main NUST Campus,

Sector: H-12, TSLAMABAD

phit [0)6)
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Dr. Ali Zohaib

Assistant Professor

Department of Healthcare Biotechnology

Atta-ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences.

National University of Scienes and Technology (NUST), Islamabad

(b)) I
(b)(6)
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From: Ali Zohaib [[ry(&) |

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Weaver, Scott

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

Dear Prof. Dr. Scott

Greetings from Islamabad, Pakistan. I hope you are doing well and still remember me, I once applied for
Postdoc position in your group but unfortunately there were no funds available at that time.

After completing my PhD under the supervision of Prof Dr. Zheng Li Shi, I am currently working as Assistant
Professor in National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), Islamabad, Pakistan. I was just informed
through our Research Department about the PEER Program, where both US and Pakistani Sceintitis may
collaborate.

I am writing to you with respect to one of my collaborative projects-intend to submit. it will be an honour for us
to partner with you.

We are thinking for capacity building of Pakistani Research Institutions for infectious Disease investigation.
However, it requires a US partner having current active grants form specific USA funding agencies. The deadline is
the 10th of Fcbruary Please see the attached pdf for US partner requirements (I have highlighted the US partner
reqmrements in Veliow) and also the link for eligibility criteria for US partners. [l e for

i & i) nbmissi il

sion 151 Othlof Feb

https://sites.nationalacademies.ore/PGA/PEER/PGA 147199

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

Please let us know if you are kindly willing for this. I have also attached my CV for your kind
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
National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST)
Academic Block-1, Main NUST Campus,

Sector: H-12, TSLAMABAD

Ph#{(b)(6) |
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

[0)(6)
(b)(6)

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002424



Page 0135

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(6)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0136

Nithheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(6)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002427



From: LeDuc, James W. [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=937DF0O8E29C4439E88A04BABFFB162AD-JWLEDUC]

Sent: 2/9/2020 12:39:49 AM

To: Peggy Hamburg [peggy@hbfam.net]
Subject: Re: Crucial information re. 2019-nCoV
Hi Peggy

Yes I have seen these arguments and recognize that serious folks are questioning the coincidences noted. My
initial thoughts are that the outbreak shares many characteristics with sars and that the explanations provided so
far and the scientific observation are all consistent with that scenario. The coronavirologist at the center of the
bat and other host work is world class and has participated in all of our NAS-CAS meetings and she is very well
respected. I have a great deal of trust in her. The Chinese are working with current isolates in the new bsl4 lab
(and a recently returned post doc from our lab is leading much of the work). I don’t know if they were doing
the bat coronavirus work in the bsl4 (I don’t think they were) or in their bsl3 lab at the new facility or in their
labs closer to the city. The bsl4 lab is a 45 min drive from the university campus in town. I'm working with
our colleagues to get some clarity as to where work was done and a better idea if this might have been an
accidental release. I do not suspect something nefarious but we can’t rule out an accidental release quite yet.

There is a second bsl4 lab in Harbin where we held our last meeting that works on agricultural pathogens and a
third bsl4 lab in Kunming that has yet to open.

I’'m working hard to get more information and will keep you posted. Please don’t share quite yet.
This whole episode demonstrates the immense value of the dialogue you helped establish. Good job!
Best wishes. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2020, at 5:48 PM, Peggy Hamburg <peggy(@hbfam. net> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello. All well? Hope progress is being made in obtaining the isolates. Do keep us in the loop! I
was amazed by how responsive Prof Bai was....do you think they were planning to make them
available already?

I am curious if you know the gentleman below? The note was sent to a friend of mine who is the
editor of a major magazine. Not sure why he sent...but of course these ideas are circulating.
Frankly, I feel like we can’t completely rule out though I am sure you are much closer to the
actual viral information etc. the lab has had some Biosecurity issues in past I gather, though my
sense is that people feel pretty food about both the quality of the science and the
biosafety/Biosecurity there.

Any thoughts?
Peggy

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

(b)(6)

Date: 8 February 2020 at 10:41:39 GMT-7

Subject: i ion re 2019-nCoV
Reply-To: i(b)(e)

While fringe theories circulate about the origin of 2019-nCoV, five
established points warrant further investigation:

1. The most rigorous study so far (published in The Lancet) shows
the first known case was not exposed to the Huanan Market.
(Layman summary of the study.) That patient was diagnosed Dec
1. It’s not until Dec 10 that patients exposed to the market appear.
Infectious disease physician Dr. Daniel Lucey believes the market
was a locus of fransmission but not the source and that “China
must have realized the epidemic did not originate in that Wuhan
Huanan seafood market”. Microbiologist Dr. Lin Xiaoxu concurs,
while senior research analyst at Freedom House, Sarah Cook, notes
the CCP exerting its influence to control information on the
outbreak, including its origin.

2. For weeks, China has refused to allow W.H.O. and C.D.C.
experts into the country.

3. As this list shows, the only facility in China with a biosafety
level 4 (i.e. designed for researching the most dangerous known
pathogens) is located in Wuhan - the virus epicentre. This may
just be a coincidence, but...

4. The fact that the Wuhan in stitute of Virol ogy was
bat-borne coronavirus emerged, is a 'coincidence' that stretches
credibility.

5. In 2017, international scientists expressed concern about the lab
in Wuhan, particularly China's lack of expertise/transparency in
handling deadly pathogens.

Note:

Some ‘debunking’ articles, such as this WaPo piece, conflate
spurious claims with warranted questions and deprecate a cogent
explanation by associating it with irrelevant speculation.

Conspiracy theories about ‘bioweapons’ are red herrings: While it
is true that in March 2019, Canada authorised the transfer of lethal
viruses to China (prompting alarm from bio-warfare

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System
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experts and Taiwan) and in July 2019, scientists from the Wuhan
National Biosafety lab were expelled from a Canadian BSL-4
lab for “policy breach”, these facts have no bearing on 2019-
nCoV’s origin since a virus doesn’t have to be ‘synthetic’ to leak
from a laboratory.

As molecular biologist Dr. Richard Ebright observes, data on
2019-nCoV are “consistent with entry into the human population
as either a natural accident or a laboratory accident.”

While the market origination theory is all but scientifically
debunked, Occam’s razor suggests an interpretation with more
sufficient explanatory power.

Bibliography:

Science Insider report:
https://www.sciencemag. org/news/2020/01/wuhan-seafood-
market-may-not-be-source-novel-virus-spreading-globally

Wikipedia’s list of the world’s BSL-4 labs:
https://en. wikipedia.ore/wiki/Biosafety level#List of BSL-
4 facilities

2018 Paper on novel bat coronavirus from Wuhan Institute of
Virology:
https://jvi.asm.org/content/92/13/e00116-18

2018 article from The Scientist on another bat coronavirus study
by the Wuhan facility:
https://www.the-scientist.com/the-nutshell/bats-identified-as-
source-of-pig-killing-coronavirus-in-china-30035

2017 Nature article mentioning safety concerns re. the lab
(disclaimer added Jan 2020):

https://www . nature.com/news/inside-the-chinese-lab-poised-to-
study-world-s-most-dangerous-pathogens-1.21487

Vox's layman summary of the study by Chinese professors
published in Lancet:
https://www.vox.com/2020/1/27/21082354/coronavirus-outbreak-

wuhan-china-early-on-lancet

WaPo’s ‘debunking’ piece:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/world/2020/01/29/experts-
debunk-fringe-theory-linking-chinas-coronavirus-weapons-
research/

7 Feb NYT article on China’s refusal of W.H.O. and C.D.C
assistance.
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https://www.nvtimes.com/2020/02/07/health/cdc-coronavirus-
china.html

CBC article on Winnipeg Lab “breach” by Wuhan scientists:
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/manitoba/national-microbiology-

lab-scientist-investigation-china-1.5307424

Interview with infectious disease physician Dr. Daniel Lucey:
https://sciencespeaksblog.org/2020/01/25/wuhan-coronavirus-
2019-ncov-ga-6-an-evidence-based-hypothesis/

Op-Ed by senior research analyst at Freedom House, Sarah Cook:
https://www _latimes.com/opinion/story/2020-02-03/coronavirus-
china-media-censorship-propaganda

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

This e-mail may contain confidential material. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender and
delete all copies. It may also contain personal views which are not the views of The Economist Group. We may
monitor e<mail to and from our network.

Sent by a member of The Economist Group. The Group's parent company is The Economist Newspaper
Limited, registered in England with company number 236383 and registered office at The Adelphi, 1-11 John
Adam Street, London, WC2N 6HT. For Group company registration details go
to http:/legal.economistgroup.com
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From: LeDuc, James W. [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=937DF0O8E29C4439E88A04BABFFB162AD-JWLEDUC]

Sent: 2/9/2020 6:45:06 PM

To: Broad, William [wjb@nytimes.com]
Subject: Re: Accidental release?

Bill

Thanks for the note. Suffice to say that I have spoken to folks in the intel community about the possibility that
the epidemic is the result of a lab release and my position has been that I think it’s highly unlikely that this is
either nefarious or accidental release. These concerns continue however and I'm in the process of working with
my colleagues in Wuhan to systematically assess all possible events that might suggest a lab association. Ido
not yet have a plan developed to share with them but hope to later today. In the meantime I continue to believe
that this is a natural emergence of a new coronavirus give the similarities to SARS, the novel sequence of the
virus, my knowledge and respect for Dr Shi, the world-class coronavirologist in Wuhan, and my knowledge of
the labs and the safety procedures they have in place. Nonetheless I hope to convince them to conduct a very
thorough assessment and to make the finding public ASAP. Happy to chat if you like. My cell is

|(b)(6) |Probably best not to have my name associated with the story quite yet.

Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2020, at 11:02 AM, Broad, William <wjb@nytimes.com> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jim: Andy Weber suggested you would be good to talk to. We keep hearing that the USG is investigating
whether the China virus was an accidental release, possibly as early as November, from the Wuhan
Institute of Virology, and are trying to figure out if that's true. We know something of the unclassified
USG focus from an exchange of letters between OSTP and NAS (attached). But we’re in the dark on
whether USG intel side is doing a deeper investigation in parallel. We'd be most grateful for any
guidance and would of course be happy to leave your name out of it. Bill

William J. Broad

Science Department

620 8th Avenue
New York, NY, 10018

My phone: 212-556-7144
My articles:

http://topics.nvtimes.com/top/reference/timestopics/people/b/william § broad/index. html
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<OSTP Coronavirus Request to NASEM 02.06.2020.pdf>
<NASEM Response to OSTP re Coronavirus_February 6, 2020.pdf>
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Investigation into the possibility that the nCoV was the result of a release from the Wuhan
Institute of Virology (main campus or new BSL3/BSL4 facilities).

The questions below deal with the period 1 October 2019 to the present:

Where is coronavirus research conducted?
What level of biocontainment?
How many different laboratories actually handle live virus?
Where are coronavirus stocks stored?

Is there an inventory record of each isolate of each coronavirus kept? If so, are there
any discrepancies between the record and actual current inventory number (i.e., is there
evidence to suggest that virus stocks may have been stolen or used without proper record?)

Physical Security

Is there controlled access to the laboratories and freezers where coronavirus stocks are
held? (Locked doors; card-key access; biometric readers; others?) Were any breaches in
security noted/access to the facility by unauthorized individuals?

Is the laboratory constantly monitored by security personnel (24/7)? If not, can you
briefly summarize your physical security program during the period in question?

Is there any evidence to suggest a mechanical failure in biocontainment during the time
in question?

-were biological safety cabinets used and appropriately certified?
-Exhaust air filtration systems working correctly?
-Autoclaves and waste stream disinfection systems working properly?

-Animal husbandry and management?

Virus Stocks (You may wish to explain that many novel coronaviruses are known only from
their sequence and are not able to replicate in culture)

When was the nCoV first handled in your laboratory?
What was the source of that virus? (patient specimen or field collected animal or other?)

During the period in question, what other coronaviruses (that replicate in culture) are
stored/handled in your laboratories?

What are the coronaviruses in your possession that are most closely related to nCoV
based on genetic sequences and are able to replicate in culture?
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Is anyone on your team conducting gain of function studies, recombination studies or
any other studies that may have resulted in the creation of the nCoV?

Personnel
How many people have access to the coronavirus stocks and laboratory?

Senior investigators? Junior investigators? Technical support staff? Post-docs?
Students? Animal handlers? Janitors and other cleaning staff? Building support personnel?
Others?

Is there any evidence to suggest that a disgruntled employee may have had access to
the coronavirus stocks? (Recently fired or reprimanded individual(s))

Does the Institute have an occupational health clinic where employees and students can
go to seek medical care? If so, was there any indication of unusual iliness similar to that seen
for nCoV among Institute staff? If yes, when were cases first seen relative to the nCoV
outbreak.

Does a serum bank exist for staff and students working on infectious agents? If yes,
could the current serum and the most recent banked sera be serologically tested for antibody to
nCoV in an effort to document seroconversion? (If positive, this would not be able to
differentiate between community acquired and occupational acquired infection, but absence of
evidence of infection would be helpful in ruling out the lab as a source of infection.)

Have any of individuals working at the Wuhan Institute of Virology (main campus or
BSL4 campus) been infected with the nCoV? Family members of employees?

If yes, when was the date of onset of iliness for the first case recognized? (How does
this date compare with the progress of the epidemic; that is, was this among the first cases
recognized or later after the outbreak was well underway? How does this compare to the first
recognition of nCoV in the greater Wuhan community?)

Where the individuals infected involved in coronavirus research?

Geography

(These questions deal with any association between the physical location of the lab(s) and the
districts in Wuhan where the iliness was first seen. The assumption is that someone suffering
an occupational exposure would go to their local hospital for treatment.)

Where and when were the first Wuhan (or Hubei Province) residents infected with the nCoV first
identified (hospital or clinic name/date of earliest cases)?

Do staff members of the Institute reside in the district serviced by this (these) hospital/clinic (s)?

Were any Institute staff member seen for clinical iliness at this/these hospital (s) during the time
in question?
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Do staff members of the Wuhan Institute of Virology frequent the sea food/live market first
associated with the nCoV outbreak?

Did any staff member visit the market in the weeks prior to it being closed?

If so, how many staff frequent the market? How often would they visit the market during the
period of interest?

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_001785



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
go to seek medical care? If so, was there any indication of unusual illness similar to that seen
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

Is the laboratory constantly monitored by security personnel (24/7)? If not, you could
briefly summarize your physical security program during the period in question.

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

-Waste stream integrity (think of FMD leak in UK a few years ago)

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
the coronavirus stocks? (Recently fired or reprimanded individual(s), for example.)

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
could a current serum and the most recent banked sera be serologically tested for antibody to
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

Were any Institute staff members seen for clinical iliness at this/these hospital (s) during the
time in question?
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
period of interest? Have any become infected with nCoV?
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From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:16 AM
To: LeDuc, James W.
Subject: FW: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

fyi

Benjamin Rusek
The U.S. National Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: president-office <president-office@cas.cn>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:18 AM

To: Hamburg, Margaret <MHamburg@nas.edu>

Cc: dgriffié <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; peggy <peggy@hbfam.net>; jwleduc
<jwleduc@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; Boright, John

<JBoright@nas.edu>; clbai <clbai@cas.cn>; George_Gao ( =& ) _Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>; zhangyp
<zhangyp@-cashq.ac.cn>; jh-cao <jh-cao@cashgq.ac.cn>; liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>; Sunhui@cashq.ac.cn; wangyy
<wangyy@wh.iov.cn>; yzm <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

Subject: Re: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

We have just been advised that the National Health Commission of China (NHC), the Chinese governmental agency for health,
will take the lead in coordinating discussions and collaborations with the World Health Organization (WHO) for the sharing
of 2019nCov isolates under WHO framework. As you may undertand, in addition to the U.S., many other countries have also

made requests on isolates sharing from China.

CAS is still much interested in working with the international community on the specifics for isclates sharing under the guidance
of NHC. It is our sincere hope that, with joint international efforts, the spread of the virus will be contained soon.

With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai

President

Chinese Academy of Sciences

President

The Alliance of International Science Organiztions (ANSO)

1
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From: Hamburg, Margaret

Date: 2020-02-06 23:02

To: president-office@cas.cn

CC: dgriffic; Lowenthal, Micah; peggy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp;
jh-cao; liyin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Professor Bai,

Thank you so much for vour very prompt and constructive response. We are deeply grateful
for your willingness to help facilitate this important scientific collaboration. The health
of the public will benefit in both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to you and your country at this difficult time.
Needless to say, we are eager to work closely with vou to advance efforts to contain the
spread of this virus,

With thanks and best regards,

I

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, “president—office@cas. cn” <president—officelcas. cnd
wrote:

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS,
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

Thank you for your concerns on the recent outbreak of the 2019 novo-coronavirus epidemic.
Upon receiving your letter dated January 28, my colleagues have discussed with Dr. George
Fu Gao and other experts and we are willing to share isolates of the 2019 nCoV with the
international community. We believe this is critical to engaging joint international efforts to
contain the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of Sciences is prepared
and willing to work with The University of Texas Medical Branch and other international
research institutions on the specifics for the sharing and distribution of the isolates. We are in
the process of getting it ready.

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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong

Subject: FW: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV
FYl

MNo response this morning from Zhiming regarding the investigations of the possible role of the lab in the release of the
nCoV.

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

Cc: dgriffié <dgriffi6 @jhmi.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; peggy <peggy@hbfam.net>; jwleduc
<jwleduc@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>; Boright, John

<JBoright@nas.edu>; clbai <clbai@cas.cn>; George_Gao ( =& ) _Fu <gaof @im.ac.cn>; zhangyp

<zhangyp@cashg.ac.cn>; jh-cao <jh-cao@cashg.ac.cn>; liyin <livin@cashg.ac.cn>; Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn; wangyy
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
of 2019nCov isclates under WHO framework. As you may undertand, in addition to the U.S., many other countries have also

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

CC: dgriffib; Lowenthal, Micah; peagy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhanayp;
jh-cao; liyin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Professor Bai,

Thank you so much for your very prompt and constructive response. We are deeply grateful
for your willingness to help facilitate this important scientific collaboration. The health
of the public will benefit in both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to vou and vour country at this difficult time.
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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Chao Shan

Subject: FW: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV
Hi Chao,

Disappointing email.

- Pei-Yong

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: FW: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

FYl

No response this morning from Zhiming regarding the investigations of the possible role of the lab in the release of the
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
<JBoright@nas.edu>; clbai <clbai@cas.cn>; George_Gao ( =48 ) _Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>; zhangyp
<zhangyp@cashag.ac.cn>; jh-cao <jh-cao@cashg.ac.cn>; liyin <livin@casha.ac.cn>; Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn; wangyy
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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; pegay; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhanayp;
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
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From: Chao Shan [thya) |

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:08 AM
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

Hi Pei-Yong,

The possible reason is Dr. Yuan was busy whole day to prepare the report of animal model for Ministry of
Science and Technology. He is also coordinating some materials for the lab due to restricted transportation in
Hubei currently.

I think he will get back to Dr. LeDuc when he is available. We may need your help to explain a little bit to Dr.
LeDuc.

Cheers,

Chao

3KHY Outlook for i0S

&4 A shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>
& 3i%03i8): Monday, February 10, 2020 10:51:54 PM

W A : Chao Shan [(myay |
¥ #: FW: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

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

Cc: dgriffie <dgriffic@jhmi.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>; peggy <peggy@hbfam.net>; jwleduc
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

CAS is still much interested in working with the international community on the specifics for isolates sharing under the guidance

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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; peggy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp;
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
for vour willingness to help facilitate this important scientific collaboration. The health
of the public will benefit in both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to you and your country at this difficult time.
Needless to say, we are eager to work closely with you to advance efforts to contain the
spread of this virus.

With thanks and best regards,

I

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, “president-office@cas.cn” <president-officelcas. cn>
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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Chao Shan
Subject: Re: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Thanks, Chao
| will stand by.
Pei-Yong

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Chao Shan [rya&) |
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:07:41 AM
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

3RHY Outlook for 108

&4 A shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

& 3%RY8]: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:51:54 PM
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
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FY1

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
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Chunli Ba

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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:27 AM
To: Plante, Kenneth S.
Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

As discussed. See mention of UTMB in the string below.
Thanks, Jim

From: Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:24 AM

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

Date: February 10, 2020 at 1:18:45 AM EST

To: "Hamburg, Margaret" <MHamburg(@nas.edu>

Ce: dgriffi6 <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah" <mlowenth@nas.edu>, peggy <peggy@hbfam.net>,
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, JohnHildebrand <jhildebr(@email.arizona.edu™>, "Rusek, Benjamin"
<BRusek(@nas.edu>, "Boright, John" <IBoright@nas.edu>, clbai <clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (=& Fu
<gaof(@im.ac.cn>, zhangyp <zhangyp@cashqg.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao@cashq.ac.cn>, liyin
<liyin(@cashq.ac.cn>, "Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn" <sunhui@cashq.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm
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

CC: dgriffib; Lowenthal, Micah; pegay; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhanayp;
jh-cao; liyin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Professor Bai,

Thank you so much for your very prompt and constructive response. We are deeply grateful for
your willingness to help facilitate this important scientific collaboration. The health of the public
will benefit in both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to you and your country at this difficult time.
Needless to say, we are eager to work closely with you to advance efforts to contain the spread of
this virus.

With thanks and best regards,

I

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, "president-office@cas.cn" <president-office(@cas.cn>
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

and willing to work with mmmmmmmmmwmmm and other international

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
<BRusek(@nas.edu>, "Boright, John" <JBoright@nas.edu>, clbai <clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (7Z%&) Fu
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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; peagy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp;
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
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From: Plante, Kenneth S.

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:29 AM
To: LeDuc, James W.
Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Thank you for the heads up Jim

Kenneth Plante PhD.

Associate Director, Curator

World Reference Center for Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses
Department of Microbiology and Immunology
University of Texas Medical Branch

301 University Blvd. Rte. 0609

Galveston, TX 77555

0-(409) 747-2432

Ci(b)(6) |

F-(409) 747-2429
https://www.utmb.edu/wrceva/

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Plante, Kenneth S. <ksplante@UTMB.EDU>
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
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<gaof(@im.ac.cn>, zhangyp <zhangyp@cashq.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao(@cashg.ac.cn>, liyin
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

CC: dqriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; peggy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp;
jh-cao; liyin; sunhui, wangyy; yzm

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
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On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, "president-office(@cas.cn" <president-office(@cas.cn>
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

and willing to work with mmmmmmmmmmm and other international

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

[(b)(6

F-(409) 747-24
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
jh-cao; liyin; sunhui; wanayy; yzm

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

and willing to work with mﬂmmwmmmmlmmmmm and other international

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
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From: Hamburg, Margaret <MHamburg@nas.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:15 PM
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

Well it seemed too easy....hiopedully there will be avenues to obtain the isolates. Do let me know how this all
unfolds. ...

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: president-office <president-office@cas.cn>

Date: February 9, 2020 at 10:18:45 PM PST

To: "Hamburg, Margaret" <MHamburg@nas.edu>

Cec: dgriffi6 <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah" <mlowenth@nas.edu™>, Peggy Hamburg
<peggy@hbfam.net>, jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, "Hildebrand, John G - (jhildebr)"
<jhildebr@email arizona.edu>, "Rusek, Benjamin" <BRusek@nas.edu>, jboright
<jboright@nas.edu>, clbai <clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (fH%8) Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>,
zhangyp <zhangyp(@cashq.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao@cashq.ac.cn>, liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>,
"Sunhui@cashq.ac.cn" <sunhui@cashq.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm
<yzm(@wh.iov.cn>

Subject: Re: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

We have just been advised that the National Health Commission of China (NHC), the Chinese governmental
agency for health, will take the lead in coordinating discussions and collaborations with the World Health
Organization (WHO) for the sharing of 2019nCov isolates under WHO framework. As you may undertand, in
addition to the U.S., many other countries have alsoc made requests on isolates sharing from China.

CAS is still much interested in working with the international community on the specifics for
isolates sharing under the guidance of NHC. It is our sincere hope that, with joint international efforts, the
spread of the virus will be contained soon.

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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; pegay; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John;
clbai; gaof; zhangyp; jh-cao; livin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Professor Bai,

Thank you so much for your very prompt and constructive response. We are deeply
grateful for your willingness to help facilitate this important scientific collaboration.
The health of the public will benefit in both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to you and your country at this
difficult time. Needless to say, we are eager to work closely with you to advance
efforts to contain the spread of this virus,

With thanks and best regards,

I

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, "president-office(@cas.cn" <president-
office(@cas.cn> wrote:

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
colleagues have discussed with Dr. George Fu Gao and other experts and we
are willing to share isolates of the 2019 nCoV with the international
community. We believe this is critical to engaging joint international efforts

to contain the spread of the virus.
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The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of
Sciences is prepared and willing to work with The University of Texas Medical
Branch and other international research institutions on the specifics for the
sharing and distribution of the isolates. We are in the process of getting it
ready.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 7:08 AM
To: Hamburg, Margaret
Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Thanks for your help, Peggy. We have the US isolate now and have begun research activities. We are also in the process
of getting the strain from Australia, afthough it looks like there is very little genomic difference between any of the
isolates sequenced to date. We have repeatedly offered the Chinese an opportunity to lead internationally, but
unfortunately their government has been reluctant. In retrospect, we (the global PH community) were fortunate that
the scientists who first isolated the virus posted the sequence information before the government realized the severity
of the situation.

Best wishes, Jim

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
unfolds....

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: president-office <president-office(@cas.cn>

Date: February 9, 2020 at 10:18:45 PM PST

To: "Hamburg, Margaret" <MHamburg(@nas.edu>

Ce: dgriffi6 <dgriffio(@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah" <mlowenth(@nas.edu>, Peggy Hamburg
<peggy@hbfam.net>, jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, "Hildebrand, John G - (jhildebr)"
<jhildebr(@email.arizona.edu>, "Rusek, Benjamin" <BRusek(@nas.edu>, jboright
<jboright@nas.edu>, clbai <clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (Zf8) Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>,
zhangyp <zhangyp@cashq.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao@cashg.ac.cn>, liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>,
"Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn" <sunhui@cashq.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm
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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; peggy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John;
clbai; gaof; zhangyp; jh-cao; liyin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

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
efforts to contain the spread of this virus.

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_124800



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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:12 AM
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
So glad that you are in the midst of all of this. I had hoped that we had made more progress in terms of more
collaboration and transparency with our Chinese colleagues, but certainly some progress. ...

Where you part of the recent NASEM meeting on viral origin requested by OSTP. I think I understood that you
were...you certainly should have been. I was wondering if you found it useful.

Wondering if in this modern era we should try to develop a framework for actually making it”routine” in a
serious outbreak context that samples get shared and an expert scientific group to examine questions of origin
and evolution.

Would welcome your thoughts.

Stay in touch.
Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2020, at 5:08 AM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

Thanks for your help, Peggy. We have the US isolate now and have begun research activities. We are
also in the process of getting the strain from Australia, although it fooks like there is very little genomic
difference between any of the isolates sequenced to date. We have repeatedly offered the Chinese an
opportunity to fead internationally, but unfortunately their government has been reluctant. In
retrospect, we (the global PH community) were fortunate that the scientists who first isolated the virus
posted the sequence information before the government realized the severity of the situation.

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
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Well it seemed too easy....hiopedully there will be avenues to obtain the isolates. Do let me know
how this all unfolds....

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: president-office <president-office(@cas.cn>

Date: February 9, 2020 at 10:18:45 PM PST

To: "Hamburg, Margaret" <MHamburg(@nas.edu>

Cec: dgriffi6 <dgriffio@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah" <mlowenth(@nas.edu>,
Peggy Hamburg <peggv(@hbfam.net>, jwleduc <jwleduc(@nas.edu>,
"Hildebrand, John G - (jhildebr)" <jhildebr(@email arizona.edu>, "Rusek,
Benjamin" <BRusek(@nas.edu>, jboright <jboright@nas.edu>, clbai
<clbai@cas.cn>, George_Gao (#=f&) _Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>, zhangyp
<zhangyp(@cashg.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao@cashq.ac.cn>, liyin
<liyin(@cashq.ac.cn>, "Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn" <sunhui@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy
<wangyy(@wh.iov.cn>, yzm <yzm({@wh.iov.cn>

Subject: Re: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

We have just been advised that the National Health Commission of China (NHC), the Chinese
governmental agency for health, will take the lead in coordinating discussions and
collaborations with the World Health Organization (WHQ) for the sharing of 2019nCov
isolates under WHO framework. As you may undertand, in addition to the U.S,,

many other countries have also made requests on isolates sharing from China.

CAS is still much interested in working with the international community on the specifics for
isolates sharing under the guidance of NHC. It is our sincere hope that, with joint international

efforts, the spread of the virus will be contained soon.
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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; pegay; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin;
Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp; jh-cao; livin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Professor Bai,

Thank you so much for your very prompt and constructive response.
We are deeply grateful for your willingness to help facilitate this
important scientific collaboration. The health of the public will
benefit in both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to you and your
country at this difficult time. Needless to say, we are eager to work

closely with you to advance efforts to contain the spread of this virus.

With thanks and best regards,

I

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, "president-office@cas.cn"
<president-office(@cas.cn> wrote:

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS,
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

Thank you for your concerns on the recent outbreak of the
2019 novo-coronavirus epidemic. Upon receiving your letter
dated January 28, my colleagues have discussed with Dr.
George Fu Gao and other experts and we are willing to share
isolates of the 2019 nCoV with the international community.
We believe this is critical to engaging joint international
efforts to contain the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese
Academy of Sciences is prepared and willing to work with The
University of Texas Medical Branch and other international
research institutions on the specifics for the sharing and
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distribution of the isolates. We are in the process of getting it
ready.

| look forward to hearing your further advice on this matter.
With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai

President

Chinese Academy of Sciences

The Alliance of International Science Organizations
(ANSO)
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Hamburg, Margaret
Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

I was not part of the NASEM meeting on viral origin—too bad but | suspect it was quickly called together and drew on
experts inside/near the beltway.

Great idea about sharing isolates as a routine step in outbreak response. This will be a difficult sell but worth the
effort. | have been engaged with the WHO discussions on sharing virus isolates and frankly have not been
impressed. Maybe | was part of the wrong group.

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

On Feb 11, 2020, at 5:08 AM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc(@utmb.edu> wrote:

Thanks for your help, Peggy. We have the US isolate now and have begun research activities. We are
atso in the process of getting the strain from Australia, although it looks like there is very little genomic
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difference between any of the isolates sequenced to date. We have repeatedly offered the Chinese an
opportunity to lead internationally, but unfortunately their government has been reluctant. in
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

Ce: dgriffi6 <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah" <mlowenth(@nas.edu>,
Peggy Hamburg <peggv(@hbfam.net>, jwleduc <jwleduc(@nas.edu>,
"Hildebrand, John G - (jhildebr)" <jhildebr(@email.arizona.edu>, "Rusek,
Benjamin" <BRusek(@nas.edu>, jboright <jboright@nas.edu>, clbai
<clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (&f@) Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>, zhangyp
<zhangyp(@cashqg.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao@cashg.ac.cn>, liyin
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
collaborations with the World Health Organization (WHO) for the sharing of 2019nCov
isolates under WHO framework. As you may undertand, in addition to the U.S.,
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

CC: dqgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; peggy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand; Rusek, Benjamin;
Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp; jh-cao; liyin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

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

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, "president-office(@cas.cn"
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
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From: Hamburg, Margaret [MHamburg@nas.edu]

Sent: 2/11/2020 1:51:30 PM
To: LeDuc, James W. [jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Work to do....

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2020, at 9:20 AM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc(@utmb.edu> wrote:

| was not part of the NASEM meeting on viral origin—too bad but | suspect it was quickly called together
and drew on experts inside/near the beltway.

Great idea about sharing isolates as a routine step in outhreak response. This will be a difficult sell but
worth the effort. | have been engaged with the WHO discussions on sharing virus isolates and frankly
have not been impressed. Maybe | was part of the wrong group.

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

So glad that you are in the midst of all of this. I had hoped that we had made more progress in
terms of more collaboration and transparency with our Chinese colleagues, but certainly some
progress....

Where you part of the recent NASEM meeting on viral origin requested by OSTP. I think I
understood that you were...you certainly should have been. I was wondering if you found it
useful.

Wondering if in this modern era we should try to develop a framework for actually

making it routine” in a serious outbreak context that samples get shared and an expert scientific
group to examine questions of origin and evolution.

Would welcome your thoughts.

Stay in touch.
Peggy
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Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2020, at 5:08 AM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc(@utmb.edu> wrote:

Thanks for your help, Peggy. We have the US isolate now and have begun research
activities. We are also in the process of getting the strain from Australia, aithough it
looks like there is very little genomic difference between any of the isolates sequenced
to date. We have repeatedly offered the Chinese an opportunity to lead internationally,
but unfortunately their government has been reluctant. In retrospect, we {the global PH
community] were fortunate that the scientists who first isolated the virus posted the
seqguence information before the government realized the severity of the situation.

Best wishes, lim

From: Hamburg, Margaret <MHamburg@nas.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:15 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Fwd: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Well it seemed too easy....hiopedully there will be avenues to obtain the isolates.
Do let me know how this all unfolds....

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: president-office <president-office(@cas.cn>

Date: February 9, 2020 at 10:18:45 PM PST

To: "Hamburg, Margaret" <MHamburg(@nas.edu™>

Cec: dgriffi6 <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah"
<mlowenth(@nas.edu>, Peggy Hamburg <peggy(@hbfam net>,
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, "Hildebrand, John G - (jhildebr)"
<jhildebr@email arizona.edu>, "Rusek, Benjamin"
<BRusek(@nas.edu™>, jboright <jboright@nas.edu>, clbai
<clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (%f8) Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>,
zhangyp <zhangyp(@cashq.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao(@cashq.ac.cn>,
liyin <livin@cashg.ac.cn>, "Sunhui{@cashq.ac.cn”
<sunhui@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm
<yzm{@wh.iov.cn>

Subject: Re: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,
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We have just been advised that the National Health Commission of China
(NHC), the Chinese governmental agency for health, will take the lead in
coordinating discussions and collaborations with the World Health
Organization (WHO) for the sharing of 2019nCov isolates under WHO
framework. As you may undertand, in addition to the U.S,
many other countries have also made requests on isolates sharing from
China.

CAS is still much interested in working with the international community on
the specifics for isolates sharing under the guidance of NHC. It is our sincere
hope that, with joint international efforts, the spread of the virus will be
contained soon.

With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai

President

Chinese Academy of Sciences

President

The Alliance of International Science Organiztions
(ANSO)

From: Hamburg, Margaret
Date: 2020-02-06 23:02

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; pegay; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand;
Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp; jh-cao;
liyin; sunhui; wanayy; yzm

Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear Professor Bai,

Thank you so much for your very prompt and
constructive response. We are deeply grateful for your
willingness to help facilitate this important scientific
collaboration. The health of the public will benefit in
both our countries and around the globe.

We also want to extend our deepest sympathy to you
and your country at this difficult time. Needless to say,
we are eager to work closely with you to advance
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

On Feb 3, 2020, at 11:32 PM, "president-
office@cas.cn" <president-
office(@cas.cn> wrote:

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS,
Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Dear Prof. Griffin and Prof. Hamburg,

Thank you for your concerns on the recent
outbreak of the 2019 novo-coronavirus
epidemic. Upon receiving your letter dated
January 28, my colleagues have discussed
with Dr. George Fu Gao and other experts
and we are willing to share isolates of the
2019 nCoV with the international
community. We believe this is critical to
engaging joint international efforts to contain

the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of
the Chinese Academy of Sciences is prepared
and willing to work with The University of
Texas Medical Branch and other international
research institutions on the specifics for the
sharing and distribution of the isolates. We
are in the process of getting it ready.

| look forward to hearing your further advice

on this matter.

With best regards,

Chunli Bai

Chunli Bai
President
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Chinese Academy of Sciences
The Alliance of International Science
Organizations (ANSO)
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From: Hamburg, Margaret <MHamburg@nas.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:52 PM
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

On Feb 11, 2020, at 9:20 AM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

| was not part of the NASEM meeting on viral origin—too bad but | suspect it was quickly called together
and drew on experts inside/near the beltway.

Great idea about sharing isolates as a routine step in outbreak response. This will be a difficult sell but
worth the effort. | have been engaged with the WHO discussions on sharing virus isolates and frankly
have not been impressed. Maybe | was part of the wrong group.

Thanks, lim

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
making it”routine” in a serious outbreak context that samples get shared and an expert scientific
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
activities, We are also in the process of getting the strain from Australia, atthough it
looks like there is very little genomic difference between any of the isolates sequenced
to date. We have repeatedly offered the Chinese an opportunity to lead internationally,
but unfortunately their government has been reluctant. In retrospect, we (the global PH
community) were fortunate that the scientists who first isolated the virus posted the
sequence information before the government realized the severity of the situation.

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

Cec: dgriffi6 <dgriffio(@jhmi.edu>, "Lowenthal, Micah"
<mlowenth@nas.edu>, Peggy Hamburg <peggy(@hbfam.net>,
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>, "Hildebrand, John G - (jhildebr)"
<jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>, "Rusek, Benjamin"
<BRusek(@nas.edu>, jboright <jboright(@nas.edu>, clbai
<clbai@cas.cn>, George Gao (=f&) Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>,
zhangyp <zhangvp(@cashq.ac.cn>, jh-cao <jh-cao(@cashq.ac.cn>,
liyin <liyin(@cashq.ac.cn>, "Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn"

2

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_124645



<sunhui(@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm
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

CC: dgriffi6; Lowenthal, Micah; peggy; jwleduc; JohnHildebrand;
Rusek, Benjamin; Boright, John; clbai; gaof; zhangyp; jh-cao;
liyin; sunhui; wangyy; yzm

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
office(@cas.cn" <president-

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
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From: Weaver, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:47 PM
To: Ali Zohaib
Subject: Re: Request for the project Collaboration, Pakistan

Dear Dr. Zohaib,

Sorry for the delay in responding but | was traveling. It looks like this deadline has passed but let me know if there is still
an opportunity.

Best wishes

Scott

Scott C. Weaver, Ph.D.
John Sealy Distinguished University Chair in Human Infections and Immunity
Professor and Chair, Department of Microbiology and Immunology

Scientific Director, Galveston National L.aboratory

Director, Western Gulf Center of Excellence for Vector-Borne Diseases (https:/www.utmb.edu/wegcvbd)
Director, World Reference Center for Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses (hitps:/www.utmb.edu/wrceva)
University of Texas Medical Branch

Galveston, Texas 77555-0610

Office telephone 409-266-6500

Laboratory telephones 409-747-2440 and 747-2425

Health

Institute for Human Westorn Gulf Center of Excellence
Infections & Immumity for Vector-Borne Diseases

From: Ali Zohaib [h\&) |

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 2:20 PM

To: Scott Weaver <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>

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
the 10th of February. Please see the attached pdf for US partner requirements (I have highlighted the US partner
requirements in yellow) and also the link for eligibility criteria for US partners. B

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

Phi#{(b)(@) |

Call

Send SMS

Add to Skype

You'll need Skype CreditFree via Skype

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_009883



From: Ali Zohaib [[ry(&) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:50 PM
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

Much thanks for your reply. Dr. Dennis Bente from your department has helped me to secure the letter on time
with you. I have already applied with your kind support and the support of Dr. Dennis Bente for PEER
Program. I hope everything will be smooth. I will keep you posted regarding the updates.

Dr. Scott, Pakistan is the world's 6th most populous country; however, infrastructure for infectious disease
research especially in virology is limited. I have been discussing with Dr. Bente for capacity building of
infectious disease research in Pakistan. I hope we can work together on some proposals to secure funds.
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

Ph{E)E)

From: Weaver, Scott <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 7:47 AM

To: Ali Zohaib [ryra |

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

Director, Institute for Human Infections and Immunity (http:/www.utmb.edu/ihii/)

Scientific Director, Galveston National Laboratory

Director, Western Gulf Center of Excellence for Vector-Borne Diseases (https:/www.utmb.edu/wegcvbd)
Director, World Reference Center for Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses (https://www.utmb.edu/wrceva)
University of Texas Medical Branch

Galveston, Texas 77555-0610

Office telephone 409-266-6500

Laboratory telephones 409-747-2440 and 747-2425

utrn b Health

Institute for Human Westorn Gulf Center of Excellence
Infections & Immumity for Vector-Borne Diseases

From: Ali Zohaib [(h\(&) |

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
| I@ﬁ@ﬁéﬁéﬁ@ﬁ&e link fo”r eligibility criteria for US partners. [Iiiéldeadiing ot
At ebruary

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

Ph#((b)(6) |

Call

Send SMS

Add to Skype

You'll need Skype CreditFree via Skype
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From: df@wh.iov.cn

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:34 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong; zIshi

Cc: LeDuc, James W.; yzm; wangyy; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: Re: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

No prompt reply from the Custom until today. President Bai is trying to push it in
Beijing. Please wait for a while.

With best

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

Email: df@wh.iov.cn

From: Shi, Pei yong
Date: 2020-02-05 20:41

To: df@wh.iov.cn; zishi
CC: LeDuc, James W.; yzm; wangyy; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
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

Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; yzm <yzm@wh.iov.cn>; wangyy <wangyy@wh.iov.cn>; Ksiazek,

Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>
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
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I will keep on contacting with you.

Best wishes,
Fei

Dr. Fei Deng

Virus Resource and Bioinformation Center,

Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences.
Tel/Fax:0086-27-87198465

CC: Lebuc, ]  W.; Yuan Zhiming; wangyy@wh.iov.cn; Ksiazek, Thomas G.
Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV
Dear Fei and Zhengli,

Please see the response from President Bai. Zhiming and Yanyi were copied on the original email. Let
us know anything we could help to facilitate the isolate transfer.

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

<peggy(@
<jhilderbs(

<zhangyp(@cashg.ac.cn>, gaof <gaof
cao(@cashg.ac.cn>, liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.c

<sunhui@cashg.ac.cn>, wangyy <wangvy@wh.iov.cn>, yzm

<yzm({@wh.iov.cn>
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
epidemic. Upon receiving your letter dated January 28, my colleagues have
discussed with Dr. George Fu Gao and other experts and we are willing to share
isolates of the 2019 nCoV with the international community. We believe this is
critical to engaging joint international efforts to contain the spread of the virus.

The National Biosafety Laboratory Wuhan of the Chinese Academy of Sciences is
prepared and willing to work with The University of Texas Medical Branch and
other international research institutions on the specifics for the sharing and
distribution of the isolates. We are in the process of getting it ready.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 7:57 AM
To: Ali Zohaib
Subject: Re: Request for the project Collaboration, Pakistan

Thanks for the clarification. | am glad that the application was submitted.

Scott

From: Ali Zohaib [h\&) |

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 11:49 PM

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

Sector: H-12, ISLAMABAD

Phe[B)E)

Call

Send SMS

Add to Skype

You'll need Skype CreditFree via Skype

From: Weaver, Scott <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 7:47 AM
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To: Ali Zohaib [y |
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

Director, Institute for Human Infections and Immunity (http://www.utmb.edu/ihii/)

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

PR Health

Institute for Human Westem Gulf Center of Excellence

Infections & Immunity for Vector-Borne Diseases
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

req uxrements in yellow) and also the link for elw;blhty criteria for US partners. [{g]dgatling

nlis 1 0shlof

https://sites.nationalacademies.ore/PGA/PEER/PGA 147199

PEER applicants are required to partner with a U.S. Government (USG)-supported researcher who currently receives funding
from or is employed by one of the following agencies:

e Agricultural Research Service (ARS)
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

Phit|(0)(6) |

Call

Send SMS

Add to Skype

You'll need Skype CreditFree via Skype
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From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:35 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.

Cc: Dave Franz (davidrfranz@gmail.com)
Subject: FW: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Fyi

Benjamin Rusek

The U.S. Nationat Academy of Sciences
1-202-334-3975

From: Peggy Hamburg <peggy@hbfam.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 9:09 PM

To: president-office <president-office@cas.cn>

Cc: Hamburg, Margaret <MHamburg@nas.edu>; dgriffi6 <dgriffie@jhmi.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>;

Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; clbai <clbai@cas.cn>; George_Gao ( &8 ) _Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>; zhangyp

<zhangyp@cashg.ac.cn>; jh-cao <jh-cao@cashq.ac.cn>; liyin <liyin@cashq.ac.cn>; Sunhui@cashg.ac.cn; wangyy
<wangyy@wh.iov.cn>; yzm <yzm@wh.iov.cn>
Subject: Re: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Dear President Bai,

Thank you very much for following up with this additional information. We are disappointed, of course, but understand the
value of sharing within the context of the WHO framework. Such viral isolate sharing is a crucial aspect of the international
collaboration needed to combat this devastating outbreak, as well as to address future threats.

We look forward to working with yvou on efforts to contain this virus and continue to offer our assistance as needed.
With best regards,

Diane E. Griffin, Vice President, NAS

Margaret Hamburg, Foreign Secretary, NAM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2020, at 10:18 PM, president-office <president-office(@cas.cn> wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:38 PM
To: Rusek, Benjamin
Subject: RE: sharing of isolates of 2019nCoV

Maybe 1 can get a permanent NAS email account... inbox s filling up there.

Thanks for sharing.

From: Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:35 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Dave Franz (davidrfranz@gmail.com) <davidrfranz@gmail.com>
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

Cc: Hamburg, Margaret <MHamburg@nas.edu>; dgriffié <dgriffi6@jhmi.edu>; Lowenthal, Micah <mlowenth@nas.edu>;
jwleduc <jwleduc@nas.edu>; JohnHildebrand <jhildebr@email.arizona.edu>; Rusek, Benjamin <BRusek@nas.edu>;

Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; clbai <clbai@cas.cn>; George_Gao ( =f@ ) _Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>; zhangyp

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

With best regards.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:41 PM
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

Boright, John <JBoright@nas.edu>; clbai <clbai@cas.cn>; George_Gao ( &f& ) _Fu <gaof@im.ac.cn>; zhangyp
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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_126139



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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_051328



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
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Infection with Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Causes Pneumonia in the Rhesus
Macaques

Chao Shan'* Yanfeng Yao' Xinglou Yang'#, Ge Gao', Yun Peng’, Yiwu Zhou?, Lian
5 Yang? Jia Wu', Xue Hu', Huajun Zhang', Xiaoxiao Gao', Cheng Peng', Juan Min',
6 Ying Chen'# Wei Pang®, Zhengfei Hu®, Yongtang Zheng®, Zhengli Shi'* Zhiming

7  Yuan'*

10 1 Center for Biosafety Mega-Science, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Wuhan, Hubei,
11  People’s Republic of China.

12 2 Department of Forensic Medicine, Tongji Medical College of Huazhong University of
13 Science and Technology, 13 Hangkong Road, Wuhan, Hubei, People's Republic of

14  China

15 3 Department of Radiology, Union Hospital, Tongji Medical College, Huazhong

16  University of Science and Technology, Wuhan, Hubei, People’s Republic of China.

17 4 University of Chinese Academy of Sciences, Beijing, People’s Republic of China.

18 5 Laboratory of Molecular Immunopharmacology, Kunming Institute of Zoology, Chinese
19  Academy of Sciences, Kunming, Yunnan, People’s Republic of China.

20

21
22

23 *Correspondence: Zhiming Yuan (yzm@wh.iov.cn), Zhengli Shi (zlshi@wh.iov.cn), Chao Shan

24 (shanchao@wh.iov.cn)
25

26  *These authors contributed equally
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27  Abstract

28

29

30 The 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) outbreak is a major challenge for public
31 health. Infection with 2019-nCoV has been associated with serious acute respiratory
32 syndrome with large numbers hospitalization and mortality. However, the dynamics of
33 viral infection, replication and shedding are poorly understood in non-human primate
34 model. Here we show that rhesus macaques are highly susceptible to infection by 2019-
35 nCoV. After intratracheal inoculation, the first peak of viral RNA was observed in
36 oropharyngeal swab on day 1 after infection, mainly from input of the inoculation, while
37 the second peak occurred on day 5 post infection which indicated the on-site replication
38 inthroat. Viral RNA was also detected in nasal and anal swabs. Histological lesions were
39 found from infected animals which indicated the diffuse interstitial pneumonia. We also
40 identified 2019-nCoV RNA in respiratory tract tissues, including trachea, bronchus and
41 lung. The virus was also reisolated from oropharyngeal swab, lung, and feces. The non-

42  human primate model described here provides a valuable platform to study 2019-nCoV

43  pathogenesis and evaluate vaccine and therapeutics.

45
46
47
48  Key words: Novel Coronavirus, non-human primate model, Pneumonia
49
50

51
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52 Many coronaviruses such as SARS and MERS are broadly distributed in humans and
53  other mammals. Coronaviruses belong to the family Coronaviridae and possess a single
54  strand, positive-sense RNA genome ranging from 26 to 32 kilobases in length. In

55 December, 2019, a cluster of cases of pneumonia were reported in people associated
56  with the Huanan Seafood Wholesale Market in Wuhan, Hubei Province. The

57  subsequently research from lower respiratory tract samples indicated a novel

58  coronavirus, which was named 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) caused

59  coronavirus diseases (COVID-19). The common clinical features for COVID-19 include
60 fever, cough, myalgia, fatigue, dyspnea, lymphopenia, and pneumonia, less common
61 symptoms including sputum production, headache and haemoptysis and diarrhea. As
62 of February 16, 2020, a total of 68,592 cases had been reported in at least 21 countries
63  with more than 10,000 in severe condition and 1,666 deaths. Due to the urgency of the
64  situation, World Health Organization declared that the outbreak of 2019-nCoV in China
65 constitutes a Public Health Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC).

66 Animal models are essential for the evaluation of potential treatments or vaccine

67 development. Here we report a nonhuman primate disease model for 2019-nCoV. We
68 experimentally infected rhesus macaques (RM) using 2019-nCoV isolation from clinical
69 bronchoalveolar lavage fluid (BALF) and we evaluated the dynamics of 2019-nCoV in
70 the blood, swabs and respiratory tract tissues of rhesus macaques.

71 Six rhesus macaques between the ages of 6 and 12 years with mix gender were

72 inoculated with 7x10° 50% tissue-culture infectious doses (TCID50) of 2019-nCoV

73 through intratracheal route. The oropharyngeal swab, nasal swab, anal swab and blood

74  were evaluated post infection (Fig. 1a). No obvious clinical signs were observed during
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75  the study course except one animal showed reduced appetite. Both body temperature
76  (Fig. 1b) and weight (Fig. 1c) did not show any change from day 1 to day 14 post

77 infection.

78 The chest radiograph was obtained on day O, 1, 3 and 6 post infection. As shown in
79  Fig. 2a (left panel), normal lung was presented before infection, while patchy glass-

80 ground opacity was observed in right lung on day 1 post infection (Fig. 2a middle left
81 panel). On day 3 post infection, multiple glass-ground opacity in right lung was found
82 (Fig. 2a, middle right panel) and the density decreased slightly on day 6 (Fig. 2a, right
83  panel) while the scope of right lung lesions increased from day 3 to day 6. After the

84 animals were euthanized, necropsy was performed. Postmortem examinations showed
85 a variable degree of consolidation, edema, hemorrhage and congestion in bright red

86 lesions throughout the lower respiratory tract which indicated the diffuse interstitial

87 pneumonia (Fig.2b). Confocal microscopy analysis of lesions site indicated the positive
88 viral NP protein was examined (Fig. 2c).

89 To examine the viral replication dynamics in the RM, the blood, oropharyngeal swab,
90 nasal swab and anal swab were collected on day 1-6, 9, 11 and 14 post infection from
91 remaining RMs. Two peaks were observed on day 1 and day 5 post infection in most
92 animals from throat samples (Fig 3b). The first peak viral load on day 1 in RM1-RM5

93  from oropharyngeal swab is the range 2.08x104-2.85x107 copies/ml, while the second
94 peak in oropharyngeal swab was achieved on day 5 after infection with viral load

95 1.03x107-3.60x%107 copies/ml, with the exception of one monkey RM5 that exhibited the
96 lowest viral RNA, which started to increase on day 5 after infection. The viral RNA levels

97 inthroat fell rapidly after day 6 and reached undetectable levels in remaining animals by
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98 day 9. The nasal swabs also showed positive viral RNA in 3 out of 6 RMs (Fig. 3c). We

99 also evaluated the anal viral level from day 1 to day 14 post infection (Fig. 3d).. Three
100 out of six RMs exhibited detectable viral RNA with RM1 showed the longest viral
101  shedding. Overall, the viral RNA was detected from upper respiratory tract after
102  infection. The two peaks in throat represent the original input and viral replication in the
103 throat. The viral RNA positive from anal swab suggested that the infection in alimentary
104  canal occurred.
105 After necropsy, the tissues and organs were harvested for quantification of viral RNA.
106  Quantitative reverse transcriptase polymerase chain reaction (RT-gPCR) analysis was
107  performed in respiratory tract tissues and organs. The data revealed the widespread
108  presence of 2019-nCoV in the respiratory tract (Fig. 4a-b). The amount of the viral RNA
109 is ranging from 3.0x10%1.5x107 copies/g in trachea and bronchus tract on both day 3
110 and 6 post infection. In the lung, viral RNA was detected in the lung with titer up to
111 2.0x107 copies/g and mainly localized in the lower infection site of lung. Upon necropsy,
112  the area of lung lobe affected by lesions was estimated by pathologist. Histopathological
113  analysis showed damage areas surrounding small bronchus, with the most serious
114  injury in the inferior lobe of the right lung. Thickened alveolar walls with fibroblast
115  proliferation were observed in majority alveoli. Pulmonary hyaline-membrane formation,
116 hemorrhage and edema can be seen in the alveoli (Fig. 4 c-e). These results suggested
117  that 2019-nCoV could infect the respiratory tract resulting in diffuse interstitial

118  pneumonia in rhesus macaque.
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119 To confirm the disease was caused by 2019-nCoV. The virus was also reisolated

120 from lung tissues, oropharyngeal swab and feces. The alignment consensus showed
121  isolated viruses are >99% identical as the original input (Fig. 5).

122 Collectively, 2019-nCoV caused acute localized-to-widespread pneumonia in all

123 animals. This animal model establishes the causal relationship between 2019-nCoV and
124 respiratory disease in rhesus macaques reminiscent of the respiratory disease observed
125 in humans, thus fulfilling Koch'’s postulates. The model enables detailed studies of the
126  pathogenesis of this illness and may play a critical component in the evaluation of

127  therapeutic drug and vaccine.

128

129

130
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From: Slack [notification@slack.com]

Sent: 2/18/2020 2:29:22 PM
To: Menachery, Vineet [vimenach@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: [Slack] Notifications from the SARS2 workspace for February 18th, 2020 at 2:29 PM

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

You have a new direct message in SARS2 (sars2.slack.com)

From your conversation with Matt Frieman

Matt Frieman February 18t ot 225 PM

| talked to Ralph for a long time [ast night, He sounds beat. His ACEZ2 mice are breeding up but not
ready for anyone {0 have. He said he satl in Fauci's office talking about the outbreak and

chimeras. Clearly he is in other kinds of meetings than what we are invited to! 1 joked about his link
link to WiV, he wasnt very amused. He said that Zhi's paper was not approved by the Chinese govt
and that she may be arrested for it. Thats not a good look for anyone. So we just go ahead and
keep our heads down and get this virus working. Wil see where we get!

Reply

Snooze these notifications for: an hour, eight hours, a day, three days, or the next week. Or, turn email
notifications off. For more detailed preferences, see your account page.

SARS2
W  Workspace URL: sars2.slack.com
or Email: vimenach@UTMB.EDU
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From: Shibo Jiang (ZFEtHZ)) <shibojiang@fudan.edu.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:21 AM

To: Peter Hotez

Cc: Bottazzi, Maria Elena;Tseng, Chien-Te K.;Du Lanying_NYBC
Subject: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020
Attachments: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020.pdf

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

We suggest to change "SARS-CoV-2" to HCoV-19. We submitted the manuscript to Lancet at 0:30am today
and 30 min later, an editor called us and told us that the manuscript was accepted. He asked us to wait in our
office and he would send us the proofs and 3 forms in 30 min. This morning, the paper is online. This is the
rapidest speed - only about 10 hours from submission to be online! Hope WHO may take our suggestion.

Shibo

A distinct name is needed for the new coronavirus emerged in Wuhan

Shibo Jiang!, Zhengli Shi®, Yuelong Shu?, Jingdong Song*, George F Gao*, Wenjie Tan*, Deyin Guo™*

'School of Basic Medical Sciences, Fudan University, Shanghai, China

2 Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Wuhan, China

3 School of Public Health (Shenzhen), Sun Yat-sen University, Shenzhen, China
4 China Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China

3 School of Medicine, Sun Yat-sen University, Guangzhou, China

*Email: guodeyin@mail.sysu.edu.cn

An outbreak of unusual respiratory disease, initially dominated with pneumonia in Wuhan, China is caused
by infection of a novel coronavirus, 2019-nCoV, first named by the World Health Organization (WHO) (WHO
webpage). On 11 February 2020, WHO renamed the disease as “coronavirus disease 2019” (COVID-19)

(WHO webpage) and on the same day, the Coronavirus Study Group (CSG) of the International Committee on
1
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Virus Taxonomy (ICTV) posted a manuscript at bioRxiv to suggest designating 2019-nCoV as “severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2)” based on the phylogenetic analysis of related
coronaviruses'. CSG claimed that they did not intend to make any reference to SARS when introducing yet
another virus name derived from the term “SARS”. However, “SARS” is a disease name, and if the new virus
is called SARS-CoV-2, it actually implies for SARS, especially for scientists without knowledge of virology
and the public domain. In addition, it is also not consistent with the disease name COVID-19 christened by the
WHO. 2019-nCoV, as a natural virus, is different from all other SARS-like or SARS-related coronaviruses
which are characterized mainly by their genome sequence information. As of 17 February 2020, 2019-nCoV
caused 71,331 human infections and 1,775 deaths in China and 24 other countries, and is distinct from SARS-
CoV in biological, epidemiological and clinical features. Together, naming 2019-nCoV as “SARS-CoV-2"is
truly misleading. For such an epidemic virus with apparent international concern, it deserves its own unique

name.

2019-nCoV is still evolving and it is too early to predict the outcome of the current outbreak. Some experts
predicted that 2019-nCoV may evolve to a low pathogenic but high transmissible coronavirus, which might
return every winter, like seasonal flu?. If this is the case, the name of SARS-CoV-2 may have adverse effect on
the social stability and economic development in epidemic countries, and even the world. People may become
very panic when they think the re-occurrence of SARS or "SARS-2". Foreign travelers and investors may not
want to go to a country with an epidemic or even sporadic cases of "SARS-2". People may also believe that
like SARS-CoV, 2019-nCoV will not come back after the end of this outbreak. Therefore, they will not have to
be prepared for prevention of 2019-nCoV infection in the near future and may loosen the alertness of the

world.

Based on the special clinical, virological and epidemiological characteristics and the uncertainty of the
novel coronavirus, to avoid the misleadingness and confusion, and to help scientists and the public for better
communication, we, a group of virologists working in China, would suggest renaming 2019-nCoV as human
coronavirus 2019 (HCoV-19). Such a name distinguishes 2019-nCoV from SARS-CoV and keeps it consistent
with the WHO name of the disease, COVID-19.

References

1. Gorbalenya AE et al., Severe acute respiratory syndrome-related coronavirus — The species and its viruses,
a statement of the Coronavirus Study Group. BioRxiv 2020.02.07.937862; doi:
https://doi.org/10.1101/2020.02.07.937862

2. https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/health/2020/02/06/coronavirus-wuhan-china-recurring-winter-
illness-flu/4665482002/
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From: Tseng, Chien-Te K.

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 7:11 AM

To: Shibo Jiang (Z=tH#f);Peter Hotez

Cc: Bottazzi, Maria Elena;Du Lanying_NYBC

Subject: RE: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020

Congratulations on a job well-done, Shibo!

From: Shibo Jiang (Z1t%f1) <shibojiang@fudan.edu.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:21 AM

To: Peter Hotez <hotez@bcm.edu>

Cc: Bottazzi, Maria Elena <bottazzi@bcm.edu>; Tseng, Chien-Te K. <sktseng@UTMB.EDU>; Du Lanying_NYBC
<ldu@nybc.org>

Subject: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

We suggest to change "SARS-CoV-2" to HCoV-19. We submitted the manuscript to Lancet at 0:30am today and 30 min
later, an editor called us and told us that the manuscript was accepted. He asked us to wait in our office and he would
send us the proofs and 3 forms in 30 min. This morning, the paper is online. This is the rapidest speed - only about 10
hours from submission to be online! Hope WHO may take our suggestion.

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

*Email: guodeyin@mail sysu.edu.cn
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
CoV in biological, epidemiological and clinical features. Together, naming 2019-nCoV as “SARS-CoV-2" is
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 7:27 AM

To: Tseng, Chien-Te K.

Cc: Peter Hotez;Bottazzi, Maria Elena;Du Lanying_NYBC
Subject: Re: RE: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks you all for your support!

Shibo

%4 A:"Tseng, Chien-Te K." <sktseng@UTMB EDU>

& I H]:2020-02-19 21:10:52 (2 =)

W A "Shibo Jiang (Z1#H%h)" <shibojiang@fudan.edu.cn>, "Peter Hotez" <hotez@bcm.edu>
#03%: "Bottazzi, Maria Elena" <bottazzi@bcm.edu>, "Du Lanying NYBC" <ldu@nybc.org>
F}5i: RE: Jiang S HCoV-19 not SARS-CoV-2 Lancet 2020

Congratulations on a job well-done, Shibo!

From: Shibo Jiang (Z1# %)) <shibojiang@fudan.edu.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:21 AM

To: Peter Hotez <hotez@bcm.edu>

Cc: Bottazzi, Maria Elena <bottazzi@bcm.edu>; Tseng, Chien-Te K. <sktseng@UTMB.EDU>; Du
Lanying NYBC <ldu@nybc.org>

Subject: Jiang S HCoV-19 not SARS-CoV-2 Lancet 2020

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

Shibo Jiang', Zhengli Shi?, Yuelong Shu?®, Jingdong Song*, George F Gao*, Wenjie Tan*, Deyin Guo™*

!'School of Basic Medical Sciences, Fudan University, Shanghai, China
2Wubhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Wuhan, China

3 School of Public Health (Shenzhen), Sun Yat-sen University, Shenzhen, China
*China Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing, China

3 School of Medicine, Sun Yat-sen University, Guangzhou, China

*Email: guodeyin@mail.sysu.edu.cn

An outbreak of unusual respiratory disease, initially dominated with pneumonia in Wuhan, China is
caused by infection of a novel coronavirus, 2019-nCoV, first named by the World Health Organization
(WHO) (WHO webpage). On 11 February 2020, WHO renamed the disease as “coronavirus disease 20197
(COVID-19) (WHO webpage) and on the same day, the Coronavirus Study Group (CSG) of the International
Committee on Virus Taxonomy (ICTV) posted a manuscript at bioRxiv to suggest designating 2019-nCoV as
“severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2)” based on the phylogenetic analysis of
related coronaviruses'. CSG claimed that they did not intend to make any reference to SARS when
introducing yet another virus name derived from the term “SARS”. However, “SARS” is a disease name, and
if the new virus is called SARS-CoV-2, it actually implies for SARS, especially for scientists without
knowledge of virology and the public domain. In addition, it is also not consistent with the disease name
COVID-19 christened by the WHO. 2019-nCoV, as a natural virus, is different from all other SARS-like or
SARS-related coronaviruses which are characterized mainly by their genome sequence information. As of 17
February 2020, 2019-nCoV caused 71,331 human infections and 1,775 deaths in China and 24 other countries,

and is distinct from SARS-CoV in biological, epidemiological and clinical features. Together, naming 2019-

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_057114



nCoV as “SARS-CoV-2" is truly misleading. For such an epidemic virus with apparent international concern,

it deserves its own unique name.

2019-nCoV is still evolving and it is too early to predict the outcome of the current outbreak. Some
experts predicted that 2019-nCoV may evolve to a low pathogenic but high transmissible coronavirus, which
might return every winter, like seasonal flu?. If this is the case, the name of SARS-CoV-2 may have adverse
effect on the social stability and economic development in epidemic countries, and even the world. People
may become very panic when they think the re-occurrence of SARS or "SARS-2". Foreign travelers and
investors may not want to go to a country with an epidemic or even sporadic cases of "SARS-2". People may
also believe that like SARS-CoV, 2019-nCoV will not come back after the end of this outbreak. Therefore,
they will not have to be prepared for prevention of 2019-nCoV infection in the near future and may loosen the

alertness of the world.

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_057115



From: Tseng, Chien-Te K.

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Ksiazek, Thomas G.;LeDuc, James W.;Menachery, Vineet;Makino, Shinji
Subject: FW: RE: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020

Another new name (HCoV-19) pushed by Chinese scientists for SARS-CoV-2/COVID-19...

From: Shibo Jiang (£t} %)) <shibojiang@fudan.edu.cn>

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

Shibo Jiang', Zhengli Shi, Yuelong Shu®, Jingdong Song*, George F Gao®, Wenjie Tan®, Deyin Guo™*

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Comer, Jason E.;Brasel, Trevor

Cc: Drelich, Aleksandra

Subject: FW: RE: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020

Unintentionally left out both of you..

From: Tseng, Chien-Te K.

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Ksiazek, Thomas G. <tgksiaze@UTMB.EDU>; LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Menachery, Vineet
<vimenach@UTMB.EDU>; Makino, Shinji <shmakino@UTMB.EDU>

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Shi, Pei yong;Xiao, Shu-Yuan (sxiao@bsd.uchicago.edu)
Subject: FW: RE: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020
fyi

From: Tseng, Chien-Te K. <sktseng@UTMB.EDU>

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

From: Shibo Jiang (ZEt#)1) <shibojiang@fudan.edu.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:21 AM

To: Peter Hotez <hotez@hbcm.edu>

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_057661



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
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From: XIAO, SHU-YUAN [BSD] <Shu-Yuan.Xiao@uchospitals.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:20 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.;Shi, Pei yong
Subject: Re: Jiang S_HCoV-19_not SARS-CoV-2_Lancet_2020

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Very interesting.

From: Jim LeDuc <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 1:59 PM

To: "Shi, Pei yong" <peshi@UTMB.EDU>, Xiao_hospital <Shu-Yuan.Xiao@uchospitals.edu>
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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002867



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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_002868



From: XIAO, SHU-YUAN [BSD] <Shu-Yuan.Xiao@uchospitals.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:32 PM
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

Can’t catch up when writing papers, we have to keep updating

From: Xiao_hospital <Shu-Yuan.Xiao@ uchospitals.edu>

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 2:20 PM

To: Jim LeDuc <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>, "Shi, Pei yong" <peshi@UTMB.EDU>
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
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From: Broad, William <wjb@nytimes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:16 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.
Subject: Chinese reaction to the coronavirus charges

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Jim:

If you have time, I'd love to chat about what you’ve heard on the Chinese reaction to the crazy charges that have been
leveled against them. On Feb. 11, eight days ago, | wrote both Zhiming Yuan and Zheng-Li Shi but got no reply. I'm eager
for any color or details you’ve heard, especially from your counterpart. Below is the letter | wrote him.

Thanks,
Bill
Dear Dr. Zhiming Yuan:

I’'m writing to get your reaction to numerous blogs and news articles claiming that 2019-nCoV leaked from the Wuhan
Institute of Virology or, more specifically, the National Biosecurity Lab. Did you even have stocks of 2019-nCoV before
work at a distance through vour collaborations with UTMB, | understand the great importance of your investigations to
public safety and am very interested in your response to the criticism. Many thanks for your time.

Sincerely,
Bill

William J. Broad

— Farsrea, or e varky o
B | o mibe ot e v b,

Science Department

620 8th Avenue
New York, NY, 10018

My phone: 212-556-7144
My articles:

http://topics.nytimes.com/top/reference/timestopics/people/b/william_j_broad/index.html
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:24 PM
To: Broad, William
Subject: RE: Chinese reaction to the coronavirus charges

Bill, I can’t do it today but could tomorrow. That said, | have not had any reply to my offer to help clarify the
situation. Not sure | have much to add. | suspect that their ability for formal communications on this and other nCoV
issues is severely limited.

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_008671



From: Adcox, Kenith

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:35 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.

Cc: Adcox, Kenith

Subject: RE: Threatening emails

Dr. LeDuc, F wanted to follow up with you on this item. Have there been any other concerning emails? We have been
monitoring this situation closely and all seems to be quite on our end. Please let me know though if anything shoutd
come up. Ken

COX

I

Kenith Ad

utmb

Wl o o, st

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Adcox, Kenith <keadcox@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Threatening emails

Importance: High

Chief, please see note below from one of our faculty members regarding threatening emails. I have asked that he
forward to me and 'l pass along to you. Can you please loop in our local FB agents as well? We have tried to keep
them engaged on all security issues.

Let me know if you'd like to discuss off-line.
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

Cc: Brocard, Anne-Sophie <anbrocar@utmb.edu>; Ntiforo, Corrie <contifor@UTMB.EDU>
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:37 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.
Subject: Re: Chinese reaction to the coronavirus charges

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

When would be a good time to call?

William J. Broad

e i, o el ety il ot
| e it s et

Science Department

620 8th Avenue
New York, NY, 10018

My phone: 212-556-7144
My articles:

http://topics.nytimes.com/top/reference/timestopics/people/b/william_j_broad/index.html

On Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 4:23 PM LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

Bill, | can’t do it today but could tomorrow. That said, | have not had any reply to my offer to help clarify the
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
leveled against them. On Feb. 11, eight days ago, | wrote both Zhiming Yuan and Zheng-Li Shi but got no reply. I'm
eager for any color or details you’ve heard, especially from your counterpart. Below is the letter | wrote him.

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_007458



From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:18 PM
To: Broad, William
Subject: Re: Chinese reaction to the coronavirus charges

Between About 8:30-9:15 am or after 10:00-noon CT. Not sure about afternoon times.

Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2020, at 3:37 PM, Broad, William <wjb@nytimes.com> wrote:

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
| it e A e o,

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

Bill, | can’t do it today but could tomorrow. That said, | have not had any reply to my offer to help
clarify the situation. Not sure | have much to add. | suspect that their ability for formal
communications on this and other nCoV issues is severely limited.
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

If you have time, I'd love to chat about what you’ve heard on the Chinese reaction to the crazy charges
that have been leveled against them. On Feb. 11, eight days ago, | wrote both Zhiming Yuan and Zheng-
Li Shi but got no reply. I'm eager for any color or details you’ve heard, especially from your counterpart.
Below is the letter | wrote him.

Thanks,
Bill
Dear Dr. Zhiming Yuan:

I’'m writing to get your reaction to numerous blogs and news articles claiming that 2019-nCoV leaked
from the Wuhan Institute of Virology or, more specifically, the National Biosecurity Lab. Did you even
Detrick and its biolabs many times, and watched your work at a distance through your collaborations
with UTMB, | understand the great importance of your investigations to public safety and am very
interested in your response to the criticism. Many thanks for your time.

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

Sent: 2/19/2020 8:19:09 PM
To: Adcox, Kenith [keadcox@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: Re: Threatening emails

I haven’t heard of anything recently. Will let you know if I do. Thanks for the follow up.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2020, at 3:35 PM, Adcox, Kenith <keadcox@utmb.edu> wrote:

Dr. LeDuc, | wanted to follow up with you on this item. Have there been any other concerning
emails? We have been monitoring this situation closely and all seems to be quite on our end. Please let
me know though if anything should come up. Ken

Kenith Adcox

Chist of Police

UTME Police Department

301 Linive il Galveston, TR F7E58.0101
O AR TTR0850 Ol

F 4087720524

<imagel01.png>

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Adcox, Kenith <keadcox@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Threatening emails

Importance: High

Chief, please see note below from one of our faculty members regarding threatening emails. | have
asked that he forward to me and 'l pass along to you. Can you please loop in our local FBI agents as
well? We have tried to keep them engaged on all security issues.

Let me know if you'd like to discuss off-line.
Thanks, Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

{1} 409-266-6500

{f} 405-266-6810

(Mo 1
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

With the recent emergence of the 2019-nCoV, a paper | published as a post-doc has been
getting a lot of attention online: https://www.nature.com/articles/nm.3985

In the paper we predicted the emergence potential of SARS-like viruses circulating in bats. The
paper also includes authors from the Wuhan Institute of Virology including Zheng Li Shi. There
has been rumors of nCoV being an escaped virus from their institute. There is no evidence to
support this.

Both | and Dr. Baric have been receiving increasing emails about the paper and the
contributions of the Wuhan group. While emails to me have been fairly cordial, Dr. Baric
warned that some of his have been more threatening. | have not responded to these emails
and at this time, do not intend to respond.

If | do find any specific threats or emails that worry me, who should | forward them to? When
we published the paper in 2015, we also received threats that were processed through UNC
public safety. They subsided quickly and were relatively few in number.

Thanks for you attention on this matter,

Vineet D. Menachery
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From: Broad, William <wjb@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:50 AM
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

Thanks. I'll call 8:30. The|(b)(6) lnumber? Mine is |(b)(6)

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

On Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 9:18 PM LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:
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

. e o et Sy o o
| it ot e o

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

Bill, | can't do it today but could tomorrow. That said, | have not had any reply to my offer to help
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

If you have time, I'd love to chat about what you’ve heard on the Chinese reaction to the crazy
charges that have been leveled against them. On Feb. 11, eight days ago, | wrote both Zhiming Yuan
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and Zheng-Li Shi but got no reply. I'm eager for any color or details you’ve heard, especially from your
counterpart. Below is the letter | wrote him.

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

|<image001 .’igg>|

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

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:38 AM
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

Tried in your 8:30 slot, and will try again. FYI, if you're tied up, I'll try again in the later slot.

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

On Feb 19, 2020, at 3:37 PM, Broad, William <wjb(@nytimes.com> wrote:

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

""""" e o et Sy o o
B | it ot e o

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
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The NASEM U.S. - China Dialogue on the Challenges of Emerging Infections,
Laboratory Safety, and Global Health Security

The ongoing outbreak of COVID-19 and Dr. Zhengli Shi’s presentations on coronaviruses

Over the past five years representatives of the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine
(NASEM) have worked with the Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS), Chinese Center for Disease Control and
Prevention (CCDC) and other Chinese life science and public health organizations to organize a series of
dialogue meetings on infectious-disease research, combating emerging infections, life-science collaboration
and data sharing, and high containment biological laboratory management. The dialogue meetings, hosted by
institutes in China and the United States, have been well attended by leading scientists from NASEM, CAS,
CCDC, the Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences (CAAS), and the Chinese Academy of Medical Sciences.
The meetings have enabled scientists from China and the United States to exchange research findings on
diseases of mutual concern to China and the United States, to share best practices and lessons learned for
managing and operating high containment biological laboratories, and to establish new collaborative research
and institutional partnerships.

Each meeting included sessions on coronaviruses, with experts from China and the U.S.? presenting research
findings. One of the Chinese participants Dr. Zhengli Shi,’ is a well know virologist and coronavirus expert. Her
research focuses on Swine Acute Diarrhea Syndrome Coronavirus (SADS-CoV), Middle East Respiratory
Syndrome Coronavirus (MERS-CoV) , and SARS-associated Coronavirus (SARS-CoV) and the study of
interspecies as well as animal-to-human transmission originating in camels, bats, mice, swine, and other
animals. Dr. Shi has also built one of the world’s largest databases of bat-related viruses. In 2005, she and Dr.
Cui lie found that the SARS virus likely originated in bats, a finding that has implications for the emergence of
SARS-like coronaviruses or related viruses (Li et al., 2005). Recently Dr. Shi led a study with several other
scientists on antiviral agents to combat COVID-19 and found that remdesivir and chloroquine are highly
effective in the control of the virus in vitro. They recommended that the compounds be assessed in human
patients suffering from COVID-19. Clinical trials of remdesivir have started, led by the American
pharmaceutical company Gilead {Grady, 2020).

During the NASEM U.S. - China dialogue meetings Dr. Shi made some extraordinary predictions related to
the ongoing COVID-19 epidemic. The following memo summarizes the presentations she gave at each
dialogue meetings from 2015 to 2019 and highlights key statements.

First China-U.S. Workshop on the Challenges of Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety, and Global Health
Security (September 2015, Beijing, China)

Presentation Title: Bat coronaviruses associated with human diseases

! Key NASEM participants: Dr. Diane Griffin (Vice President NAS, Johns Hopkins University), Dr. Margaret Hamburg (NAM Foreign
Secretary), Dr. James Le Duc (Director, Galveston National Laboratory), Dr. David Franz {former commander USAMRIID), Dr. Pei-
Yong Shi {Galveston National Laboratory). Key Chinese participants: Dr. Fu Gao (Director-General, Chinese Center for Disease Control
and Prevention), Dr. Chunli Bai (President, Academician, Chinese Academy of Sciences, CAS), Dr. Zhiming Yuan (director of the Wuhan
National Biosafety Laboratory of the CAS), and Dr. Zhigao Bu (Director of the Harbin Veterinary Research Institute of the Chinese
Academy of Agricultural Sciences).

? Dr. Linda Saif {Professor, The Ohio State University) and Dr. Ralph Baric (Professor Department of Epidemiology, University of North
Carolina, Chapel Hill).

3 pr. shiis director of the Center for Emerging Infectious Diseases at the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV) of the CAS. She holds a PhD
from Montepellier Il University, Masters degrees from the WIV, and a bachelors from Wuhan University.
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Dr. Shi presented research on a bat-transmissible coronavirus and spoke about the evolution and pathogenesis
of diverse SARS-like coronaviruses (SL CoVs) in bats found by her research team in China. She explained that
rhinolophid bats carry genetically diverse SL-CoVs, some of which are direct ancestors of SARS-CoV and have
the potential to cause direct interspecies transmission to humans, and bats are likely natural reservoirs of
MERS-CoV or an ancestral MERS-like CoV. She warned that disease outbreaks resulting from spillover of bat
coronaviruses will continue to occur in the future due to human activity increasingly overlapping the
habitats of bats. Therefore, she said, it is necessary to maintain a long-term coronavirus surveillance in bats, as
well as in other wildlife and livestock animals, and that laboratory-based studies (receptor specificity,
pathogenesis and animal infection) will help to conduct better risk assessment and to reveal the potential
intermediate hosts.

Second China-U.S. Workshop on the Challenges of Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety and Global Health
Security (May 2017, Wuhan, China)

Presentation Title: Pathogenicity analysis of bat SARS-like coronaviruses

Dr. Shi spoke about her continuing research on the evolution and pathogenesis of bat SARS-like coronavirus (SL
CoV) and said that bat SL CoV could be the next pandemic. Her current research focus is on the pathogenesis
of SL CoV in transgenic mice, noting that the virus replicates very well in mice and in human tissue. The virus
can easily enter human cells but she said that in the animal model the virus has less pathogenesis. Her
research shows that some bat SL CoVs have potential interspecies transmission to other animals and
humans. She added that continued surveillance of bat SL CoV, as well as the examination of human behavior
risk for infection and serological survey are needed.

Third U.S. China Dialogue on the Challenges of Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety and Global Health
Security (January 2018, Galveston, Texas, USA)

Presentation Title: Coronaviruses associated with human and animal diseases in China - From SARS to SADS

Dr. Shi discussed SARS and swine acute diarrhea syndrome (SADS) coronaviruses and their different hosts, the
animal origin of SARS, the natural host, the possible intermediate host (likely the civet cat) and the end host.
Chimeric viruses expressing the S protein of the bat SARS-like coronavirus SHC014 strain can effectively
replicate in human airway epithelial cells and infected mouse lungs, achieving replication levels comparable to
SARS-CoV. She said at that time there were 6 humans who had tested positive for the coronavirus, based on
the study of individuals who live around bat caves. She discussed what to do if SARS spills over to humans
again, a key concern for China, including taking measures such as the generation and use of antibodies to
neutralize infections. She discussed SADS noting that bats are the natural reservoirs of a diverse set of
coronaviruses, some bat coronaviruses have potential for spilling to humans, and this would be a problem
because many coronaviruses have a high fatality rate in humans. She once again recommended surveillance
and pathogenesis studies of bat coronaviruses. She added that early diagnosis methods, treatment, and
prevention should be prepared in advance for future emerging infectious diseases caused by bat
coronaviruses.

Fourth U.S.-China Dialogue and Workshop on the Challenges of Emerging Infections, Laboratory Safety,
Global Health Security and meeting on Responsible Conduct in the Use of Gene Editing in Viral Infectious
Disease Research (2019, Harbin, China)

Presentation Title: Risks of MERS-cluster coronaviruses in China
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Dr. Shi provided information on MERS-related coronavirus and cases in China. MERS shares a number of
genomic similarities with SARS virus, including the importance of the viral spike protein that binds to cellular
receptors as part of viral entry. For MERS, the human cellular receptor to which the spike binds is DPP4. There
are multiple MERS-related coronaviruses, including strains in clades A and B that cause human infection, camel
MERS-related coronaviruses, including strains in clades A and B that cause human infection, camel MERS
viruses, and bat MERS-related coronaviruses including the related bat coronavirus HKU4. Dr. Shi's laboratory
explored diversity in the MERS spike binding domain for its roles in interspecies infection ability. A
recombinant MERS containing the spike binding domain from HKU4 could replicate in human cells. She noted
that many strains of MERS-related coronaviruses are prevalent in multiple bat host species in China and said
that the potential for interspecies transmission highlights the need for long-term surveillance of this group
of viruses.

Fkk

CDC on COVID-19 Origin

“The SARS-CoV-2 virus is a betacoronavirus, like MERS-CoV and SARS-CoV, both of which have their origins in
bats. The sequences from U.S. patients are similar to the one that China initially posted, suggesting a likely
single, recent emergence of this virus from an animal reservoir. Early on, many of the patients in the COVID-19
outbreak in Wuhan, China had some link to a large seafood and live animal market, suggesting animal-to-
person spread. Later, a growing number of patients reportedly did not have exposure to animal markets,
indicating person-to-person spread. Person-to-person spread has been reported outside China, including in the
United States and other countries. Chinese officials report that sustained person-to-person spread in the
community is occurring in China. In addition, other destinations have apparent community spread, meaning
some people have been infected who are not sure how or where they became infected. (CDC, 2020).”
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From: Shi, Pei yong

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 8:20 AM
To: LeDuc, James W.

Subject: Re: Vox article

Hi Jim,

Thanks. We could talk now if you have time. | am in office.
Pei-Yong

Get Qutlook for Android

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 8:05:21 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Fwd: Vox article

Let’s discuss Monday.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn>

Date: March 8, 2020 at 12:10:31 AM CST

To: "LeDuc, James W." <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: B &: Vox article

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jim,

Nice to hear from you and hope everything goes well with you and your colleagues. As you
could know, we have been experienced hard time during the epidemic, fighting the virus and
fighting the rumors. We are in the hurricane center of rumors, however we still do as sechulled.
Thanks for your positive and pertinen remarks to our lab and our works and I am sure some
people will understand finally what we have done the preparation of new emerging diseases.
What is why we are here.

In these days, I am thinking about the possilbe long-term negative effects of the rumor on the
necessarity,role, functioning of high level biosafety labor. Whethere the novel coronavirus is
related to the lab or not, I am sure it is not, some administratives and pubulic might regard the
lab as a dangerour place, and finally limit its operation. Which will surely confllict with the
mission of the platform, and finally impact the global health security. We construct the lab for
fighting the disease, we have stick management for preventing the pathogens from lab. we

1
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accumulate the knoweldge and develope the technology for preparing the now pathogens, that is
what we do.

I do not know, it is suitable or not to write a paper to tell the scientific community and public
why we need the P4, how to manage the P4, and what we can do for new emerging diseases.

Anyway, thanks for your courage and support.
Regards

Zhiming

Yuan Zhiming, Ph. D.

Professor of Wuhan Institute of Virology
President of Wuhan Branch

Chinese Academy of Sciences

Wuhan 430071, China

Tel: 86-27-87198195(0)
86-27-87197242(L)

Fax: 86-27-87199480

From: LeDuc, James W.
Date: 2020-03-05 22:50
To: Yuan Zhiming; zlshi

CC: Shi, Pei yong

Subject: Vox article

Dear Zhiming and Zhengli,

| hope you are hoth well during this very difficult time.
The link below is to an article just published that may be of interest to you.

With all good wishes for your personat health and safety as we all work together to control
the new virus.

Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Lahoratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

{t) 409-266-6500

{f) 409-266-6810

(M)l 1
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From: Eliza Barclay <eliza.barclay@vox.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 8:49 PM
To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: Wuhan

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jim,

The story went up today. Thanks so much for your help with it, and let me know if
you see any inaccuracies to fix or updates I should make.

Very best, and hope to stay in touch,

Eliza
https://www.vox.com/2020/3/4/21156607/how-did-the-coronavirus-get-started-
china-wuhan-lab

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 3:06 PM Eliza Barclay <eliza.barclay(@vox.com> wrote:
Sure, will do.

On Feb 28, 2020, at 12:16 PM, LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

Better to call after about 4 pm CT. We're kinda busy...

Thanks, lim

From: Eliza Barclay <eliza.barclay@vox.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:07 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Cc: Keusch, Gerald T <keusch@bu.edu>
Subject: Re: Wuhan

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thanks for the connection, Jerry.

And thanks so much for the quick response, Jim. I will give you a
call in about an hour.

Best,

Eliza

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 10:50 AM LeDuc, James W.
<jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:
Hi Jerry,

Thanks for the introduction and happy to meet you,
Eliza. I’'m happy to chat about this issue at your
convenience. My direct office line is|(b)(6) |

3
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Thanks, Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

(1) 409-266-6500

(f) 409-266-6810

(mylbwey 1]

From: Keusch, Gerald T <keusch(@bu.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:48 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Cc: Eliza Barclay <eliza.barclay(@vox.com>
Subject: Wuhan

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email
system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jim,

I was talking to Eliza Barclay from Vox (copied above) who
was referred to me by our friend Peter Daszak. Eliza is
working on a story to address the various conspiracy theories
being bandied about on the origin of the Covid19 virus. One
of the issues, of course, was the Wuhan laboratory as a source
— whether accidental or deliberate — and the questions being
raised about it biosecurity and biosafety protocols. I said that
I was absolutely confident that they had proper protocols and
trained people in place, in part because I am was aware that
GNL had connections with that lab, had trained many of their
staff, and that you have been there.

Eliza will follow up and if you have the time she would like
to talk with you. She is trying to gather the scientific
argument and be able to translate it for a general audience to
be able to distinguish between evidence and conspiracy.

Hope all is well.
Jerry

Gerald T. Keusch, M.D.
Professor of Medicine and International Health
Boston University School of Medicine
Associate Director, National Emerging Infectious Diseases
Laboratories
4
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620 Albany Street
Boston, MA 02118

Eliza Barclay * Science Editor

<~WRD363.ipg>

Follow Vox on Twitter - Instagram - Facebook

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
convenience. My direct office line is 409-266-6516.

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

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_000999



620 Albany Street
Boston, MA 02118

Eliza Barclay * Science Editor
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Eliza Barclay * Science Editor
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From: Shi, Pei yong [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8906C46397AE48488FCC55537DC5D6D3-SHI, PEI YO]

Sent: 3/8/20209:52:39 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong [peshi@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: RE: Vox article

Hi Jim,

When you get a chance, let’s talk today.

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

Subject: [B1&: Vox article

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jim ,

Nice to hear from you and hope everything goes well with you and your colleagues. As you could know, we have been
experienced hard time during the epidemic, fighting the virus and fighting the rumors. We are in the hurricane center of
rumors, however we still do as sechulled. Thanks for your positive and pertinen remarks to our lab and our works and |
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am sure some people will understand finally what we have done the preparation of new emerging diseases. What is why
we are here.

In these days, | am thinking about the possilbe long-term negative effects of the rumor on the necessarity,role,
functioning of high level biosafety labor. Whethere the novel coronavirus is related to the lab or not, | am sure it is
not, some administratives and pubulic might regard the lab as a dangerour place, and finally limit its operation. Which
will surely confllict with the mission of the platform, and finally impact the global health security. We construct the lab
for fighting the disease, we have stick management for preventing the pathogens from lab. we accumulate the
knoweldge and develope the technology for preparing the now pathogens, that is what we do.

| do not know, it is suitable or not to write a paper to tell the scientific community and public why we need the P4, how
to manage the P4, and what we can do for new emerging diseases.

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
To: Yuan Zhiming; zishi
CC: Shi, Pei yong
Subject: Vox article

Dear Zhiming and Zhengli,

| hope you are both well during this very difficult time.

The link below is to an article just published that may be of interest to you.

With all pood wishes for your personal health and safety as we all work together to control the new virus.
Jim

lames W, Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory

University of Texas Medical Branch

Galveston, TX 77555-0610

t) 409-266-6500
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

The story went up today. Thanks so much for your help with it, and let me know if you see any
inaccuracies to fix or updates I should make.

Very best, and hope to stay in touch,

Eliza
https://www.vox.com/2020/3/4/21156607/how-did-the-coronavirus-get-started-china-wuhan-lab

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 3:06 PM Eliza Barclay <eliza.barclay(@vox.com> wrote:
Sure, will do.

On Feb 28, 2020, at 12:16 PM, LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:

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

And thanks so much for the quick response, Jim. I will give you a call in about an hour.
Best,

Eliza

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 10:50 AM LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@utmb.edu> wrote:
Hi Jerry,

Thanks for the introduction and happy to meet you, Eliza. I'm happy to chat about this
issue at your convenience. My direct office line isllovay ]

Tharks, Jim
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James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

(t) 409-266-6500

(£} 409-266-6810

(m)lnvay 1

From: Keusch, Gerald T <keusch@bu.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:48 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Cc: Eliza Barclay <eliza.barclay@vox.com>
Subject: Wuhan

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jim,

I was talking to Eliza Barclay from Vox (copied above) who was referred to me by our
friend Peter Daszak. Eliza is working on a story to address the various conspiracy theories
being bandied about on the origin of the Covid19 virus. One of the issues, of course, was
the Wuhan laboratory as a source — whether accidental or deliberate — and the questions
being raised about it biosecurity and biosafety protocols. Isaid that I was absolutely
confident that they had proper protocols and trained people in place, in part because I am
was aware that GNL had connections with that lab, had trained many of their staff, and that
you have been there.

Eliza will follow up and if you have the time she would like to talk with you. She is trying
to gather the scientific argument and be able to translate it for a general audience to be able
to distinguish between evidence and conspiracy.

Hope all is well.

Jerry

Gerald T. Keusch, M.D.

Professor of Medicine and International Health

Boston University School of Medicine

Associate Director, National Emerging Infectious Diseases Laboratories
620 Albany Street

Boston, MA 02118
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Eliza Barclay ¢ Science Editor
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Eliza Barclay « Science Editor

Follow Vox on Twitter - Instagram . Facebook
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From: Shi, Pei yong

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 9:53 AM
To: LeDuc, James W.

Subject: RE: Vox article

Hi Jim,

When you get a chance, let’s talk today.

Thanks!

- Pel-Yong

From: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: Fwd: Vox article

Let’s discuss Monday.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Yuan Zhiming <yzm@&wh.iov.cn>

Date: March 8, 2020 at 12:10:31 AM CST
To: "LeDuc, James W." <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: E]&: Vox article

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jim ,

Nice to hear from you and hope everything goes well with you and your colleagues. As you could know,
we have been experienced hard time during the epidemic, fighting the virus and fighting the rumors.
We are in the hurricane center of rumors, however we still do as sechulled. Thanks for your positive and
pertinen remarks to our lab and our works and | am sure some people will understand finally what we
have done the preparation of new emerging diseases. What is why we are here.

In these days, | am thinking about the possilbe long-term negative effects of the rumor on the
necessarity,role, functioning of high level biosafety labor. Whethere the novel coronavirus is related to
the lab or not, | am sure it is not, some administratives and pubulic might regard the lab as a dangerour
place, and finally limit its operation. Which will surely confllict with the mission of the platform, and
finally impact the global health security. We construct the lab for fighting the disease, we have stick

1
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management for preventing the pathogens from lab. we accumulate the knoweldge and develope the
technology for preparing the now pathogens, that is what we do.

| do not know, it is suitable or not to write a paper to tell the scientific community and public why we
need the P4, how to manage the P4, and what we can do for new emerging diseases.

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

CC: 5hi, Pei yong

Subject: Vox article

Dear Zhiming and Zhengli,

| hope you are both well during this very difficult time.
The link below is to an article just published that may be of interest to you.

With all good wishes for your personal health and safety as we all work together to control
the new virus.

Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston National Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX 77555-0610

{t) 409-266-6500

{f) 409-266-6810

(G PRvZ-Te—
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

(m) vy 1]

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
trained people in place, in part because | am was aware that
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
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From: [(hY(B) I

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 10:03 PM
To: ITYZY |
Subject: [tems-of-Interest--12 March 2020--COVID-19--Take 1

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI--

Jim

From Johns Hoplkins WSSE Dashboard: 11 March 2020 at 2300 EDT
Total Confirmed

126,135

Total Deaths
4,630

Confirmed Cases by Country/Region/Sovereignty
80,932 China
12,462 Italy

9,000 Iran

7,755 Korea, South
2,284 France
2,277 Spain

1,066 Germany
1,311 US

696 Cruise Ship
652 Switzerland
639 Japan

629 Norway

516 Denmark
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503 Netherlands
500 Sweden
459 United Kingdom
314 Belgium
262 Qatar

246 Austria

195 Bahrain

178 Singapore
149 Malaysia
128 Australia
117 Canada

109 Israel

09 Greece

94 Czechia

85 Iceland

74 United Arab Emirates
72 Kuwait

71 Iraq

62 India

62 San Marino
61 Lebanon

60 Egypt

59 Finland

59 Portugal

59 Thailand

57 Slovenia

52 Brazil

49 Philippines
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48 Taiwan®
47 Romania
45 Saudi Arabia
43 Ireland
38 Vietnam
34 Indonesia
31 Poland

24 Georgia
23 Chile

22 Costa Rica
20 Russia

20 Algeria

19 Argentina
19 Pakistan
19 Croatia

18 Oman

17 Ecuador
16 Estonia

15 Albania

13 Peru

13 South Africa
13 Hungary
12 Serbia

11 Azerbaijan
11 Brunei

10 Slovakia
10 Latvia

9 Colombia
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9 Belarus

8 Maldives

8 Panama

8 Mexico

7 Bosnia and Herzegovina
7 North Macedonia
7 Afghanistan

7 Bulgaria

7 Luxembourg

7 Tunisia

6 Morocco

6 Cyprus

6 Malta

5 French Guiana

5 New Zealand

5 Dominican Republic
5 Paraguay

4 Senegal

3 Lithuania

3 Cambodia

3 Bangladesh

3 Moldova

3 Martinique

2 Bolivia

2 Cameroon

2 Burkina Faso
2.Jamaica

2 Nigeria
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2 Honduras

2 Sri Lanka

1 Monaco

1 Turkey

1 Mongolia

1 Togo

1 Armenia

1 Ukraine

1 Liechtenstein
1 Andorra

1 Reunion

1 Bhutan

1 Nepal

1 Congo (Kinshasa)
1 Holy See

1 Cote d'Ivoire
1Jordan

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7504740fd40209423467b48egecf6

Coronavirus erisis hits ice-locked Aretic research expedition

A team member on the huge project has tested positive for the virus, delaying the air mission.
Nature

Giuliana Viglione

11 March 2020

The coronavirus outbreak has reached the Arctic — and is imperilling a massive international scientific project, after a
team member tested positive for the virus.

https://www.nature.com/articles/d41586-020-00724-y
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anee for Virg

11 Mar 2020
Military.com | By Amy Bushatz

Delays to household-goods shipments for those moving are a matter of when, not if, according to a pair of guideline
memos sent to military move officials and contractors in the wake of global pandemic worries.

As of Wednesday, only moves by Army personnel to and from Italy and South Korea have been officially put on hold until
early May due to concerns about the novel coronavirus, formally known as COVID-19. The other military services are
considering a similar stop movement order.

The memos, issued March 9 by U.S Transportation Command, govern the changes for delayed soldiers and their families,
but are expected to be extended as-is to the other services, should the need arise.

https://www.military.com/daily-news/2020/03/11/pentagons-guidance-virus-related-pes-delays.html

ihnence the course of

wowill commtiry.
Nature
March 11, 2020

Rov M Anderson

Governments will not be able to minimise both deaths from coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) and the economic
impact of viral spread. Keeping mortality as low as possible will be the highest priority for individuals; hence governments
must put in place measures to ameliorate the inevitable economic downturn. In our view, COVID-19 has developed into a
pandemic, with small chains of transmission in many countries and large chains resulting in extensive spread in a few
countries, such as Italy, Iran, South Korea, and Japan.

Most countries are likely to have spread of COVID-19, at least in the early stages, before any mitigation measures have an
impact.

What has happened in China shows that quarantine, social distancing, and isolation of infected populations can contain
the epidemic.

https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PI1S0140-6736(20)30567-
5/fulltext?utm source=Nature+Briefing&utm campaign=73233d85fb-briefing-dy-
20200311&utm _medium=email&utm term=0 codfd39373-73233d85fb-43263920#%20

P v
T TN

Ly concerned’ WHO de

Mary Van Beusekom | News Writer | CIDRAP News|

Mar 11, 2020

FOIA Confidential Treatment Requested by Univ of Texas System UTSystem_043937



The World Health Organization (WHO) today declared COVID-19 a pandemie, pushing the threat beyond the global
health emergency it had announced in January.

In the WHO's daily briefing, Director-General Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, PhD, said that the label should galvanize
the world to fight. However, "describing the situation as a pandemic does not change WHO's assessment of the threat
posed by the virus, it doesn't change what WHO is doing, and it doesn't change what countries should do," he said.

The novel coronavirus, the first known to cause a pandemic, has infected more than 118,000 people and killed more than
4,000 in 114 countries, numbers expected only to rise. The WHO is "deeply concerned both by the alarming levels of
spread and severity and the alarming levels of inactivity," Ghebreyesus said. "In the past 2 weeks, the number of cases of
COVID-19 outside China has increased 13-fold, and the number of countries has tripled.”

WHO: Still possible to turn tide

Tedros and other WHO officials in the briefing, however, emphasized that the organization believes that containment is
still possible and called for countries to focus on control rather than on mitigation in the healthcare system. "This is not an
escape clause to mitigation," said Michael Ryan, MD, executive director of emergency response. "The difficulty is that, if
you do not try to suppress this, it can overwhelm your health system."”

Tedros cautioned against focusing on numbers, pointing out that some countries have had some success with aggressive
containment strategies. "More than 90% of cases are in just four countries, and two of those countries, China and South
Korea, have significantly declining epidemics," he said. Eighty-one countries have reported no cases, and 57 have reported
fewer than 10, he added.

He urged countries to avoid apathy. "We cannot say this loudly enough or clearly enough or often enough—that all
countries can still change the course of this pandemic,” he said. "If countries detect, test, treat, isolate, trace, and mobilize
their people in the response, those with a handful of cases can prevent those cases from becoming clusters and those
clusters from becoming community transmission. Even countries with clusters can turn the tide against this virus."

Ryan implored people to put aside the blame and come together in solidarity. "Iran and Italy are on the frontline now,
they're suffering, but I guarantee that other countries will be in that situation soon," he said.

Countries, Tedros said, need to educate people on how to protect themselves, mobilize their public health teams, and
ready their medical workforce for the onslaught of cases and the need for intensive care. Consider Italy, he said, where
900 people are in intensive care, requiring healthcare workers to work long hours in personal protective equipment.

"We have called every day for countries to take urgent and aggressive action," Ghebreyesus said. "We have rung the alarm
bell loud and clear."

Cases, deaths surge around the world

In its daily situation report, the WHO outlined how COVID-19 continues its spread, with Bolivia, Burkina Faso, and
Jamaica reporting their first cases. The agency announced a global tally of 118,326 confirmed cases (4,627 new since
yesterday) and 4,292 deaths (280 new). The Johns Hopkins online COVID-19 tracker lists 125,108 confirmed cases this
afternoon and 4,550 deaths.

New Chinese cases continue to decrease, with just 31 new infections reported today, according to the WHO situation
report. Outside of China, there have been 37,371 cases (4,596 new), and 1,130 deaths (258 new).

schoolchildren from the virus. The document offers advice on practical actions and checklists for administrators, children,
parents, and teachers.

Cases mount in Iran, Europe

other cabinet members have tested positive for COVID-19, according to today's South China Morning Post. Elsewhere in
the Middle East, reported cases have grown to 262 in Qatar and 189 in Bahrain, the newspaper reported.

7
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Italy reported 168 new deaths, bringing the total there to 631. The country has identified at least 12,462 total cases,
making it second only to China.

and the deaths to 36, according to the WHO, but the Johns Hopkins tracker lists 2,277 cases and 54 deaths.

French health officials reported 15 new coronavirus deaths today, bringing that country's number of deaths to 48,
according to Reuters. The total number of confirmed cases has also risen to 2,281, up from 497 on Tuesday.

The United Kingdom announced the death of an eighth patient and 83 new cases, raising its total to 456 cases, according
to Public Health England. The BBC reports that a junior health minister, Nadine Dorries, is in self-quarantine at home
since being diagnosed as having COVID-19.

for a tally of 7,755 and 60.
Sweden, Bali announce first deaths

Sweden reported its first death today, according to Reuters. The older patient, who had an underlying disease, had been in
intensive care at a Stockholm-area hospital.

Sweden has confirmed about 460 cases of the virus since the end of January. One other COVID-19 patient is being treated
in intensive care in the same area, the regional health authority said. Today the Public Health Agency asked the Swedish
government to ban gatherings of more than 500 people to try to contain the disease.

officials said that the woman had diabetes, high blood pressure, an overactive thyroid, and lung disease, all risk factors for
death.

Lebanon has reported a second death, in a 53-year-old man, the South China Morning Post reports. The country's health
ministry said that 37% of its cases have originated in Britain, Egypt, Iran, and Switzerland.

Economic stimulus, workforce staffing, cancelations, restrictions

In the United Kingdom, Chancellor Rishi Sunak has pledged adequate resources for the National Health Service (NHS), a
"temporary coronavirus business interruption loan scheme" to support small businesses, coverage of the cost of sick pay
for businesses with as many as 250 employees, and sick day benefits for self-employed workers, the BBC reported.

In a move similar to that of the US Federal Reserve last week, the Bank of England also announced that it cut interest rates
from 0.75% to 0.25% today to help the economy weather the pandemic.

Sir Simon Stevens, NHS chief executive, announced plans to invite "up to 18,000 third year undergraduate nurses to help
out on the frontline." Public Health England, which has conducted more than 25,000 tests for the virus, is scaling up to be
able to test 10,000 people a day, according to the news agency.

Meanwhile, Brexit talks involving about 150 delegates scheduled for next week may not happen, Cabinet Minister Michael

Italian Prime Minister Giuseppe Conte announced Wednesday that the country would set aside the equivalent of $28.3
billion to tackle the crisis. Meanwhile, Albania, Malta, and Spain have halted all inbound flights from Italy. Air Canada and
British Airways have also halted all flights to Italy, while Austria, Malta, and Slovenia have closed their borders to Italy,
according to NPR.

Spanish officials announced Wednesday that they have closed all state-run museums, including the
Prado, Reuters reported. Madrid had already closed schools and halted large gatherings, as have the Rioja region and
Basque Country.
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Saudi Arabia, which has banned travel to and from 14 countries and canceled pilgrimages to Mecca and Medina,
announced today that all cinemas are closed until further notice, according to the South China Morning Post. Kuwait has
announced a 2-week shutdown of the country.

Israel, which has reported 77 cases, announced an equivalent of a $2.8 billion package to stabilize the economy, doubling a
previously announced fund to help businesses and the healthcare system, the South China Morning Post reported.

Meanwhile, China continues its slow recovery. Local officials in China have begun relaxing travel restrictions it imposed in
January. The Japanese automaker Nissan said today that it would restart manufacturing at two plants in China, including
one in Hubei providence, according to NPR.

http://www.cidrap.umn.edu/news-perspective/2020/03/deeply-concerned-who-declares-covid-19-pandemic
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US COVED-1g cases top 1,000; cifies cancel mass gatherings

Stephanie Soucheray | News Reporter | CIDRAP News|
Mar 11, 2020
"Bottom line, it's going to get worse."

Those were the words of National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) Director Anthony Fauci, MD, today
during a House Oversight Committee hearing discussing the coronavirus response. His comments came just hours after
cases in the United States crossed the 1,000-case mark.

During questioning, Rep. Carolyn Maloney, D—New York, asked Fauci if the coronavirus pandemic will get worse before it
improves in the United States.

"We will see more cases and things will get worse than they are right now," he said. Fauci also warned lawmakers that the
novel virus was at least 10 times more lethal than the seasonal flu.

Mass gatherings canceled

Throughout the country, officials from cities and regions with community spread put a temporary ban on mass gatherings,
including parades, sporting events, and conventions.

In San Francisco, Mayor London Breed issued a statement saying the city's health officer is banning all events with more
than 1,000 people effective until Apr 21. That city currently has 14 cases and evidence of community spread.

"This is necessary to slow the spread of COVID-19, and builds on our previous public health recommendations,"
Breed tweeted.

Santa Clara County, the site of the first community spread case in the United States, has also canceled mass gatherings of
more than 1,000 people. The county has had 45 cases, and 1 death from COVID-19.

Yesterday the New York Post reported three Transportation Security Administration agents from San Jose International
Airport had tested positive for the novel coronavirus.

In the most drastic step taken in Washington state, the site of the nation's deadliest COVID-19 outbreak, Governor Jay
Inslee today said three counties with ongoing COVID-19 transmission—King, Snohomish, and Pierce—will be banned from
having gatherings of more than 250 people.
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"This is an unprecedented public health situation and we can't wait until we're in the middle of it to slow it down," Inslee
said during press conference. "We've got to get ahead of the curve. One main defense is to reduce the interaction of people
in our lives."

Yesterday, King County said 10 local long-term care facilities had cases, the hardest-hit being the Life Care Center in
Kirkland. Washington state has also reported 23 new deaths.

Texas confirms community spread

In Texas, the Department of State Health Services issued a statement on what is likely the state's first case of community
spread in Montgomery County. Texas has reported 21 cases, but until today all had been linked to international travel.
Montgomery County had several cases who had contracted the virus during a Nile river cruise in Egypt.

"From the very start, the state of Texas has anticipated the possibility of community spread of COVID-19, and the
proactive strategies we have in place were developed with this very scenario in mind," said Governor Greg Abbott in

a press release. "State personnel are trained and equipped to respond to this situation, and are actively working to mitigate
the impact of community spread.”

Community spread was also behind four new cases announced in Oregon. The cases come from Polk, Marion, Umatilla,
and Deschutes counties, and bring Oregon's total to 19.

New York sees 43 more cases

In New York state, Governor Andrew Cuomo said today there were 43 additional COVID-19 cases, bringing the state's total
to 216. Cuomo encouraged social distancing measures, including working from home, during a press briefing from Albany,
and said all state employees asked to quarantine will be paid during the 2-week period.

Cuomo also confirmed New York state will begin contracting private labs to test for the coronavirus. He said he has had
discussions with 28 private labs so far.

Walmart also said all hourly employees will get paid leave if forced to quarantine because of the coronavirus. According to
the Associated Press, the nation's largest private employer announced the decision after an employee in a Kentucky store
tested positive for the virus earlier this week.

South Dakota, Michigan report first cases

cases, all travel related, including one fatality.

In Michigan, two cases in the Detroit-Metro area were recorded, one in Oakland County and another in Wayne
County. Governor Gretchen Whitmer said in a statement that the Oakland County patient had a history of international
travel, and the Wayne County patient had a history of domestic travel.

including at least 31 deaths.

http://www.cidrap.umn.edu/news-perspective/2020/03/us-covid-19-cases-top-1000-cities-cancel-mass-gatherings

To slow COVID-19 spread, Ca Fivia county trns o mi

Chris Dall | News Reporter | CIDRAP News|

Mar 11, 2020
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In what is likely a harbinger of things to come as the number of COVID-19 cases rises across the country, Sacramento
County announced Mar 9 that it is shifting its efforts to slow the spread of the virus from containment to community
mitigation.

That means that people who've come into contact with someone who has the pandemic coronavirus will no longer have to
quarantine themselves for 14 days, according to a county news release. The recommendation applies to members of the
general public as well as to healthcare workers and first responders.

People who develop respiratory symptoms are urged to stay home and manage their symptoms with over-the-counter
medications, unless difficulty breathing or lethargy develops, or symptoms improve and then get worse.

The county is also recommending that vulnerable populations, including older county residents and people with
underlying health conditions or weakened immune systems, consider staying home and avoiding crowded social
gatherings to prevent the disease.

In an interview with the Sacramento Bee, Peter Beilenson, MD, head of Sacramento County's Department of Health
Services, said the move is an acknowledgement that the novel coronavirus is in the community, and that trying to contain
it through quarantines and contact tracing is no longer feasible.

"Once you get a certain number of cases, it's hard to contact-trace back the way you tried originally," Beilenson told the
paper. "So we move to mitigation, which is basically trying to mitigate the risk to those who are most at risk: the elderly
and those with chronic underlying conditions."

California is where the initial US evacuees from Wuhan were quarantined, and where the first US case of COVID-19
community spread was identified. As of yesterday, the state had 157 positive cases, according to the California Department
of Public Health, and more than 10,300 people are self-monitoring around the state. Sacramento County has 10 confirmed
COVID-19 cases.

From containment to mitigation

With the number of COVID-19 infections steadily rising across the country and more cases expected nationwide, the
discussion around containment versus mitigation is taking on new urgency. Some experts say that at this point, the
coronavirus is likely in the community in many parts of the country, and containing it is no longer an option.

Therefore, the focus needs to be on measures at the population level that slow the rate at which people get infected and
prevent the healthcare system from being overwhelmed.

"We certainly are past containment. We have to think about aggressive steps at mitigation," former Food and Drug
Administration Commissioner Scott Gottlieb, MD, said in an interview with UUSA Today. "My concern now is we're not
taking aggressive enough steps at mitigation to prevent a broader epidemic.”

Gottlieb suggested that shutting down movie theaters and other places where you have a large number of people
congregating indoors could be an option.

Tara Smith, PhD, a professor of epidemiology at Kent State University, says other affected communities will likely be
looking at the mitigation approach.

"I suspect this is something we will see implemented in local communities in other affected communities in the coming
days—at least, aspects of it," Smith said. "I think it will be important to emphasize social distancing whenever possible:
avoiding large public gatherings, working from home if you're able."

But Smith also said she would encourage those who have a known exposure to a COVID-19 patient to self-quarantine if
they are able, given the reports that individuals may be able to infect others very early in their infection, even before it

high viral loads that can be spread through breathing even before a person develops symptoms.

"I think we're past stopping the outbreak, but we can slow it," she said.
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Too soon to give up on containment?

Jonathan Eisen, PhD, a professor in the department of medical microbiology & immunology at the University of
California-Davis, said that while he's not opposed to mitigation measures, and understands that focusing on containment
will stretch resources, he thinks it's too soon to give up on containment.

"I'm not convinced that the time is right to switch from containment to mitigation, especially when recommendations
from the head of the WHO and other places say it's not an either/or, it's both," he said. "I think you can still use
containment in some circumstances. Within the county, there may be pockets that containment will be useful for," he
added, referring to quarantine and contract tracing.

But Eisen also said he thinks the county's mitigation plan should be much more aggressive, noting that it doesn't make any
specific recommendations against large gatherings, and that the recommendations on schools that have had COVID-19
exposure and on telecommuting aren't strong enough.

The county news release say workplaces and businesses "may consider implementing telecommuting and teleconferencing
for their employees, where appropriate and feasible," and that schools that have a COVID-19 exposure or case should be in
contact with the local health department and County Office of Education about the appropriate next steps.

Elsewhere in California, Santa Clara County's public health department has issued a mandatory orderrequiring the
cancellation of mass gatherings starting today, and Yolo County "strongly recommends" cancellation of non-essential large
gatherings. In Seattle's King County, one of the US epicenters of COVID-19, public health officials are recommending that
people consider postponing community events and large gatherings through the end of the month.

And today Washington Governor Jay Inslee announced restrictions on gatherings of more than 250 people in King,
Shohomish, and Pierce counties.

http://www.cidrap.umn.edu/news-perspective/2020/03/slow-covid-19-spread-california-county-turns-mitigation

Mar 11, 2020

GenomeWeb

Staff reporter

NEW YORK - The SARS-CoV-2 virus can be detected to varying degrees in lung wash, biopsy, nasal, sputum, feces, and
blood samples from infected individuals, but not in urine, according to new research from investigators at China's
National Institute for Viral Disease Control and Prevention, Beijing Ditan Hospital, and the Qingdao Municipal Center for
Disease Control and Prevention.

In a letter published online in the Journal of the American Medical Association on Wednesday, the researchers outlined

efforts to understand which clinical specimens can harbor the SARS-CoV-2 virus, which causes the coronavirus disease
COVID-19.

Using this approach, the researchers detected SARS-CoV-2 RNA in 72 of 104 sputum samples, five of eight nasal swab
samples, and 126 of 398 pharyngeal swab samples. While the virus was not found in any of the 72 urine samples tested, it
did turn up in 29 percent of the 153 fecal samples assessed, prompting follow-up culturing and electron microscopy
analyses on four fecal samples to search for live viruses.

"Importantly,” they reported, "the live virus was detected in feces, implying that SARS-CoV-2 may be transmitted by the
fecal route."
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The most pronouiced rates of positivity came from the so-called bronchoalveolar lavage samples, collected by washing
and retrieving fluid samples from part of a patient's lung through the mouth or nose.

https://www.genomeweb.com/molecular-diagnostics/sars-cov-2-detected-multiple-sample-types#. XmmYUEBFxMs

e e m s | A R T e e
ECaras BOVEermIreny

Homeland Preparedness News

Dr. Robert Kadlec, Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR), on Wednesday confirmed his duties as the
top emergency preparedness official coordinating the COVID-19 coronavirus response from both the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services (HHS) and the federal government.

“As far as my role in this activity at this point in time, I have four principle functions,” Kadlec told members of the U.S.
House Oversight and Reform Committee earlier today during its hearing entitled: Coronavirus Preparedness and
Response.

https://homelandprepnews.com/stories/45546-kadlec-details-role-coordinating-coronavirus-response-across-hhs-
federal-government/

W
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Sciencelnsider

Mar. 11, 2020

China and South Korea continue to report drops in their cases of the respiratory disease COVID-19, and there’s an
increasing realization that, as the World Health Organization (WHO) has insisted for several weeks, countries that
aggressively confront their outbreaks of the coronavirus causing it can make powerful inroads to slow the spread. Again
and again, the key to success has been widescale testing for the virus’ RNA in people and then isolation—either by choice
or mandate—of the infected and their contacts.

In the United States, in contrast, COVID-19 cases are climbing at an alarming rate, and people who have received tests for
the virus, SARS-CoV-2, remain few and far between. (No official number exists, but fewer than 5000 people in the United
States had received a test as of 9 March, according to an Atlantic article that attempted to tally the total.) The White
House coronavirus task force has insisted that early problems created by a faulty test distributed by the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) have been overcome and that the U.S. government has increased production of
functioning diagnostic kits.
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In Coronavirus

Mar 11, 2020

GenomeWeb

NEW YORK - Labs developing their own assays for SARS-CoV-2 virus detection in patients are coming across \expec
bottlenecks and hurdles as they rush toward US Food and Drug Administration emergency use authorization.

Nationally, some labs that are in the assay validation process are facing reagent supply shortages and lack of instrument
access, as well as increased staffing needs. Individual labs are doing their best to overcome these obstacles, guided by
frequent regulatory guidance updates from FDA, in order to make testing for coronavirus COVID-19, the disease caused by
SARS-CoV-2 virus, available at local levels quickly.

https://www.genomeweb.com/per/coronavirus-assay-validation-emergency-use-labs-encounter-multiple-pain-
points#. XmmXnUBFxMs

Te

Mar 11, 2020

GenomeWeb

staff reporter

NEW YORK - The Chan Zuckerberg Initiative and Biohub said on Tuesday they are working with the University of
California, San Francisco and Stanford University to increase the Bay Area's novel coronavirus testing capacity by
investing in molecular diagnostic platforms from GenMark Diagnostics.

The organizations have formed a so-called COVID-19 task force to invest in two GenMark ePlex sample-to-answer
molecular diagnostic platforms, one for a CLIA lab at the UCSF Helen Diller Medical Center in Parnassus Heights and one
for a CLIA lab at UCSF's Primary Care clinic in China Basin, according to a CZI spokesperson.

https://www.genomeweb.com/microarrays-multiplexing/chan-zuckerberg-initiative-ucsf-stanford-partner-boost-bay-
area-coronavirus# . XmmZNkBFxMs
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Coronavirus Test i
Mar 11, 2020
GenomeWeb

Staff reporter

NEW YORK - GenMark Diagnostics said on Wednesday that it has submitted its ePlex SARS-CoV-2 test for Emergency
Use Authorization (EUA) by the US Food and Drug Administration.

If the FDA concludes the company has met the agency's criteria for issuance of an EUA, GenMark will begin shipping test

kits to customers for routine clinical use.
14
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GenMark's coronavirus assay runs on its ePlex sample-to-answer molecular diagnostic system, which is based
on competitive DNA hybridization and electrochemical detection technology.

use-authorization#. XmmZoUBFxMs

e tests that conld reveal full scope of ULS, coronavirus

CDC developing sero
STAT

By ANDREW JOSEPH @DrewQJoseph

MARCH 11, 2020

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention is developing tests that could provide public health officials crucial
information about how broadly the coronavirus has spread in the United States, even among mild cases or people without
symptoms, the agency’s director said Wednesday.

The serologic tests, which are different from the ones used to diagnose active infection, would allow researchers to test the
blood of people who were not confirmed cases of Covid-19 in communities where the virus spread. They would be
designed to look for signs that people have mounted an immune response after being exposed to the virus.

CDC Director Robert Redfield told Congress that the agency is working on two of these types of tests

https://www.statnews.com/2020/03/11/cde-developing-serologic-tests-that-could-reveal-full-scope-of-u-s-coronavirus-
outbreak/?utm_source=STAT+Newsletters&utm campaign=a26d987159-
Daily Recap&utm medium=email&utm term=0 8cab1d7961-a26d987159-14954342Q

Kentaro Itokawa, et al.

Posted March 10, 2020

This article is a preprint and has not been certified by peer review [what does this mean?].

Abstract

A group of biologists, ARTIC Network, has proposed a multiplexed PCR primer set for whole genome analysis of the novel
corona virus, SARS-CoV-2, soon after the epidemics of this pathogen was revealed. The primer set seems to have been
adapted already by many researchers worldwide and contributed for the high-quality and prompt genome epidemiology of
this potential pandemic virus. We have also seen the great performance of their primer set and protocol; the primer set
was able to amplify all desired PCR products with fairy small amplification bias from clinical samples with relatively high
viral load. However, we observed acute drop of reads derived from two particular PCR products, 18 and 76, out of the 98
designated products as sample's viral load decreases. We suspected the reason for this low coverage issue was due to
dimer formation between primers used to amplify those two PCR products.
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Here, we propose replacing just one of those primers, nCoV-2019_76_RIGHT(-), to a newly designed primer. The result of
the replacement of primer showed improvement in coverage at both regions targeted by the products, 18 and 76. We
expect this simple modification will gxteéfid theélimlit for whole SARS-CoV-2 genome analysis to samples with lower viral
load and enhance genomic epidemiology of this pathogen.

https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.03.10.985150v1.abstract?%3Fcollection=
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How

Scientific American
By Jane Qiu on March 11, 2020

Wuhan-based virologist Shi Zhengli has identified dozens of deadly SARS-like viruses in bat caves, and she warns there
are more out there

https://www.scientificamerican.com/article/how-chinas-bat-woman-hunted-down-viruses-from-sars-to-the-new-
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From: ASM NewsDigest <news@asmusa.org>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Azar, Sasha R.
Subject: 'We're behind the curve”: U.S. hospitals confront the challenges of large-scale

coronavirus testing

the sender and know the content is safe.

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

Monday, March 16, 2020

‘We're behind the curve’: U.S. hospitals confront the
challenges of...

MARCH 11, 2020

“We are deeply concerned that as the number of tests increases dramatically over the
coming weeks, clinical labs will be unable to deploy them without these critical
components, reagents,” the... READ MORE

TWiV 591: Coronavirus update with Ralph Baric

MARCH 15, 2020

Ralph Baric joins TWiV to dissect the coronavirus pandemic caused by SARS-CoV-2,
including discussion on community spread, asymptomatic infections, origin of the virus,
transmission, vaccine... READ MORE

TWiV 590: COVID-19 and coronavirus - we have mail

MARCH 08, 2020

The TWIV trio continues in-depth coverage of COVID-19 and SARS-CoV-2, including
discussion on genome mutation and circulating lineages, handwashing, facemasks,
cruise ship outbreaks, the South Korean... READ MORE
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TWiP 181: Daniel's drive-through

MARCH 14, 2020

Dickson, Daniel and Vincent solve the case of the Two Volunteers With Watery Diarrhea,
discuss diagnosis of SARS-CoV-2 in the New York area, and reveal an approach to
preventing honeybee colony... READ MORE

Early Gl Symptoms in COVID-19 May Indicate Fecal
Transmission

MARCH 12, 2020

SARS-CoV-2 RNA and nucleocapsid proteins identified in stool and saliva from COVID-19

Why Geography Is A Key Part Of Fighting The COVID-19

Coronavirus...

MARCH 05, 2020

How the discipline of geography is helping in the fight against Coronavirus READ MORE

How China's "Bat Woman" Hunted Down Viruses from SARS
to the New Coronavirus

MARCH 11, 2020

Shi Zhengli, known as China's “bat woman” for her virus-hunting expeditions in bat caves,
releases a fruit bat after taking blood and swab samples from it. READ MORE

Why Is Washing Your Hands So Important, Anyway?

MARCH 06, 2020

A dive into the science behind why hand-washing and alcohol-based hand sanitizer work
so well READ MORE

‘Nanodrills’ kill diseased cells in minutes
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MARCH 05, 2020

"Nanodrills" that spin up to 3 million times per second to target and kill diseased cells could
one day offer a new way to treat skin cancer. READ MORE

As coronavirus pandemic worsens, health officials fear
nationalization...

MARCH 15, 2020

An allegation that the Trump administration tried to secure exclusive rights to the
production of an experimental #coronavirus vaccine in Germany has revived concerns that
countries worldwide might... READ MORE
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From: National Geographic <ng@email.nationalgeographic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:03 PM
To: Judy, Barbara M.
Subject: SCIENCE: Is this the Earth's tipping point?

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

CIENCE AMD ENYIRONMENT

TODAY'S BIG QUESTION:

WHAT KIND OF FUTURE
WILL THIS PLANET HAVE
IN STORE?

Wednesday, March 25, 2020

By Victoria Jaggard, SCIENCE Executive Editor

It’s not easy being an optimist during a crisis. As I sit hunkered down in my house, a
pandemic raging around the globe, I'm thinking about whether my parents are safe
and if my elderly cat will be OK without his next vet appointment, rather than
imagining a bright future for humankind.

Luckily, Emma Marris is the optimist we need right now, at least when it comes to

1
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the ongoing crisis of climate change. On the eve of the 50th anniversary of Earth
Day, Marris looks out on today’s landscape of environmental issues and sees how
much better things have actually gotten since 1970, as well as the possible
improvements on the horizon for the next 50 years. Writing for next month’s issue of
National Geographic, Marris points out the incredible groundswell in public
consciousness and the technological advances that together might bring some
balance back to the planet.

The counterpoint to this rosy view is whether technology will replace nature rather
than allow it to blossom. In her more pessimistic vision, Elizabeth Kolbert makes
solutions on offer “mean we could continue indefinitely along on our current path—
altering the atmosphere, draining wetlands, emptying the oceans, and clearing the
skies of life.” It’s a scary prospect, she says, to rely on solutions that don’t really
address the underlying problems.

Today’s coronavirus situation includes a microcosm of this ideological divide. Early
reports based on satellite data show significant drops in emissions from cities that
have gone into lockdown and scaled back on manufacturing, such as Beijing and Los
Angeles. It’s a fascinating glimpse at how much pollution comes from our “normal”
daily operations, and some optimists think it could spur action to keep that output
low in the long run. But the pessimists are quick to note that emissions will more
likely surge again when the pandemic passes and industry kicks back into gear to
make up for lost time.

I find myself wishing for a word in between “optimist™ and “pessimist”™—something
that encapsulates the need to take global problems seriously while focusing on
solutions over gloom or panic. (Readers, got any ideas?) Maybe I'll simply call myself
a cheerful realist, and I'll be grateful when people like Marris and Kolbert (their full
essays are available to subscribers below) eloquently remind us how far we've come,
and what we stand to lose if we don’t act with urgency.

Subscriber exclusives:
Why we'll succeed in saving the planet from climate change

Do you get this daily? If not, sign up here or forward to a friend.
2
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YOUR INSTAGRAM PHOTO OF THE DAY
& e ———

@ARGOTMAUTPHOTO i/

Fighting world-class stress: Nurses from across the University of Washington
system in Seattle pause for a brief yoga and stretching session during drive-thru
testing for COVID-19. Here's Aaron Huey's video, which has been viewed 6.2
million times in the past four days.

the ER and at home

Are you one of our 133 million Instagram followers? (If not, follow us now.)

TODAY IN A MINUTE

Striped bass, now contaminated: That’s the case on North Carolina’s Cape Fear
River, Nat Geo’s Sarah Gibbens reports. The contaminant: PFAS, a family of long-

lasting chemicals found in many consumer products and fire-fighting foams. A new
study shows the North Carolina stripers have the highest rates of PFAS documented
in North American fish.

Herd immunity: Britain’s initial plan to fight COVID-19 involved trying to
suppress it gradually, rather than trying to stamp it out entirely. The U.K. chose not
to shut down large gatherings or introduce stringent social distancing measures.
When it became evident that herd immunity would overwhelm hospitals in the
virus’s first wave, Britain changed tactics. But, as Cathleen O'Grady writes for Nat

Pulsing in Yellowstone: Right in the center of the U.S. national park, Steamboat
Geyser, the world’s tallest active geyser, has been erupting at a record-breaking pace
since March 2018. It is part of an area larger than Chicago that has been inflating
and deflating by several inches in erratic bursts. It’s not like the supervolcano it is
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sitting on is going to blow—it hasn’t done that for 640,000 years, and this pulsing
has gone on for two decades—but a new study offers clues to this weirdness, Robin
George Andrews reports for Nat Geo.

‘Bat woman’: That’s how people refer to Wuhan-based virologist Shi Zhengli,
who has explored bat caves in China for years and identified dozens of deadly SARS-

like viruses. “Bat-borne coronaviruses will cause more outbreaks,” she tells Jane
Qiu, reporting for Scientific American. “We must find them before they find us.”

THIS WEEK IN THE NIGHT SKY
g p—

Venus and Uranus take center stage: The planet Venus has been dominating
the southwestern evening sky for months, and this week it reaches its widest
separation from the sun. View our sister planet through a telescope and you'll notice
that it will look like a miniature version of a half-lit moon. On Friday and Saturday
nights, look for the waxing crescent moon to pose with Venus, creating a great photo
opportunity. As we head into April, continue to watch Venus brighten even more as it
begins to swing closer to the sun again. Just after dusk on Thursday, look for the
crescent moon to guide you to the ice giant planet Uranus. The planet will be visible

Fazekas

THE BIG TAKEAWAY

[ . The e sy arwicd, oo deletnd.
X

An astronaut’s hope: NASA’s Chris Cassidy is about to go into quarantine, but
his isolation is normal for an astronaut preparing for six months in space. “The real
weird part is everybody else also being in quarantine,” Cassidy tells Nat Geo’s
Michael Greshko before he joins the International Space Station for his third trip.
When he returns to Earth, he hopes the world will have defeated COVID-19. “In all
likelihood, I'll come back to Earth in October, and knock on wood, the pandemic will
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be kind of behind us, and people will start trying to get back to normal existence,
much like in the months after 9/11.”

IN A FEW WORDS

You're sort of floating out there in a vast
nothingness, and the only thing you can see
and touch and grab a hold of is the spacecraft
. everything worked out OK, and when | was
all done, | thought, Gee, | wish | had found
something so that | could have been out there

a little longer.

Alfred Worden, 1932-2020

Spacewalking NASA astronaut, poet

DID A FRIEND FORWARD THIS TO YOUW?

On Thursday, Rachael Bale covers the latest in animal news. If you're not a
subscriber, sign up here to also get Whitney Johnson on photography, Debra

Adams Simmons on history, and George Stone on travel.

THE LAST GLIMPSE

Frozen? No: A surfer catches a wave on an ice-free Lake Superior outside of

Duluth, Minnesota, on the last day of 2019. Lake Superior, which depends on winter
5
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ice cover, saw only 20 percent of the lake frozen at the height of winter. Superior is
the second-fastest warming lake in the world; its water is warming up more quickly

than the air around it.

Read: The Great L dey

This newsletter has been curated and edited by David Beard, with photo selections
by Eslah Attar. Have an idea, a link, a good book we should read during self-

quarantine? We'd love to hear from you at david.bearc 1tge n. Thanks for

reading, and have a safe and sane week ahead.

SHARE YOUR THOUGHTS

Your feedback is valuable to us.
Take our survey and share your thoughts about our emails.

TAKE THE SURVEY

DONATE | SUBSCRIBE | TRAVEL

Clicking on the Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and National Geographic Channel links will take you away from

our National Geographic Partners site where different terms of use and privacy policy apply.
This email was sent to: bmjudy@utmb.edu. Please do not reply to this email as this address is not monitored.

This email contains an advertisement from:

National Geographic | 1145 17th Street, N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20036

You are receiving this email because you elected to receive marketing communications {from National Geographic
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under the terms of our Privacy Policy.

s with National ( phic Partners.

Unsubscribe from this type of email.

A

If vou reside in the EU/European Economic Area and wish to e e all other data sul rights, click here.

National ( phic Partners, LLC, All rights reserved.
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From: B

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 9:30 PM
To: Menachery, Vineet
Subject: Re: Verity

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

U.S.-led, Shi Zhengli's experiment with genetically modified viruses with Ralph Baric. Fort detrick? University
of north Carolina.... Harvard indictments?

On Sat, Apr 4, 2020, 9:17 PM ()(6) - wrote:
We know about your involvement....
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Watts, Doug
Subject: RE: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

Thanks Doug. The video is quite disturbing, for sure. We have been working with Zheng-Li Shi for several years through
the US National Academy of Sciences-Chinese Academy of Sciences dialogue. She’s an excellent scientist and a charming
person.

Fortunately, we are all well here and the hospital has yet to have a major surge of cases. We seem ready, but you never
know.

Thanks again, and stay safe,

Jim

From: Watts, Doug <dwatts2 @utep.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 10:37 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: FW: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jim.

I hope you and family are doing well in these troubling times, couldn’t find your email address when | sent this
information to others at UTMB — watch this video, certainly very ugly food for thought

https://www . youtube.com/watch?v=3bXWGxhd7ic

All the best and stay safe

Doug
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From: Watts, Doug <dwatts2@utep.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:23 AM
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

Good Morning Jim,

interesting that you are working with Dr. Shi, wonder if she is aware of this video, something like this regardless of
wheterh true or not could create some unwanted troublesome days ahead as if we don’t have a crisis like we have never
experienced before. Better get ready to try and keep the health dept moving forward, been a jungle thus far.

Best of healith, stay safe

Doug

From: LeDuc, James W. [mailto:jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Watts, Doug <dwatts2@utep.edu>

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
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3bXWGxhd7ic

All the best and stay safe

Doug
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From: LeDuc, James W.

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:48 PM
To: Watts, Doug
Subject: RE: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

We have diagnostic testing up and running with an EUA approved PCR and improved extraction method that eliminates
the reagents bottleneck. Let me know if you want details. We've done about 6K tests so far, running about 9% pos for
UTMB specimens, and about 20-25% for samples from Houston hospitals.

Dr Shi has aiready had a bunch of problems inside China, although when we last communicated with her things seemed
to be improving.

From: Watts, Doug <dwatts2 @utep.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 11:23 AM

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

Best of health, stay safe

Doug

From: LeDuc, James W. [mailto:jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Watts, Doug <dwatisZ@utep.edu>

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
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From: Watts, Doug <dwattsZ2@utep.edu>

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

| hope you and family are doing well in these troubling times, couldn’t find your email address when | sent this
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

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 1:11 PM

To: LeDuc, James W.

Cc: Kirken, Robert;Savina, Ivette

Subject: RE: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe,

Thanks Jim,

Yes, we need help, the local dept of public health is asking UTEP to help with diagnostic testing of human patient
samples from clinically presumptive diagnosed SARS COV2, but we are not CLIA certified at UTEP. Your lab must have
been CLIA certified at UTMB outside of the UTMB hospital CLIA lab, and my question, do we have to apply to he
considered for CLIA approval ,and if so, do we follow the on-line guidance or is there a more rapid way to do this? Yes,
Would love to have your EUA approved PCR and improved extraction method that eliminates the reagents bottleneck.
Amazing that you all have been so successful, are you testing for the Houston area? Is Dr. Shi here in the US?

Thanks a million.

Doug

From: LeDuc, James W. [mailto:jwleduc@UTMB.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:48 AM

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

Dr Shi has already had a bunch of problems in China, although when we last communicated with her things seemed to
be improving.

From: Watts, Doug <dwatts2@utep.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 11:23 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwieduc@UTMB.EDU>

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
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Interesting that you are working with Dr. Shi, wonder if she is aware of this video, something like this regardless of
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

From: LeDuc, James W. [mailto:iwleduc@UTMB.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Watts, Doug <dwatts2 @utep.edu>

Subject: RE: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

Thanks Doug. The video is quite disturbing, for sure. We have been working with Zheng-Li Shi for several years through
the US National Academy of Sciences-Chinese Academy of Sciences dialogue. She's an excellent scientist and a charming
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
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Sent: 4/9/2020 1:22:35 PM
To: Pyles, Richard B. [rbpyles@UTMB.EDU]
Subject: FW: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

Rick, you may remember Doug Watts who was here at UTMB in Pathology until about the time of Hurricane tke. He is
now running the BSL3 lab at UTEP and is a good guy and very long-time friend. Please

From: Watts, Doug <dwatts2@utep.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 1:11 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Cc: Kirken, Robert <rkirken@utep.edu>; Savina, Ivette <isavina@utep.edu>
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
samples from clinically presumptive diagnosed SARS COV2, but we are not CLIA certified at UTEP. Your fab must have
been CLIA certified at UTMB outside of the UTMB hospital CLIA lab, and my question, do we have to apply to be
considered for CLIA approval ,and if so, do we follow the on-line guidance or is there a more rapid way to do this? Yes,
Would love to have your EUA approved PCR and improved extraction method that eliminates the reagents bottleneck.
Amazing that vou all have been so successful, are you testing for the Houston area? Is Dr. Shi here in the US?

Thanks a million.

Doug

From: LeDuc, James W. [mailtoiwleduc@UTMEB.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Watts, Doug <dwatis2@utep.edu>

Subject: RE: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

We have diagnostic testing up and running with an EUA approved PCR and improved extraction method that eliminates
the reagents bottleneck. Let me know if you want details. We've done about 8K tests so far, running about 9% pos for
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
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Good Morning Him,

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

From: LeDuc, James W. [mailtoiwleduc@UTMB.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Watts, Doug <dwatisZ@utep.edu>

Subject: RE: Tracking Down the Origin of the Wuhan Coronavirus

Thanks Doug. The video is quite disturbing, for sure. We have been working with Zheng-Li 5hi for several years through
the US National Academy of Sciences-Chinese Academy of Sciences dialogue. She's an excellent scientist and a charming
person,

Fortunately, we are all well here and the hospital has yet to have a major surge of cases. We seem ready, but you never
know.,

Thanks again, and stay safe,

Jim

From: Watts, Doug <dwatts2@utep.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 10:37 PM

To: LeDuc, James W. <iwleduc@UTMB.EDU>
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

| hope you and family are doing well in these troubling times, couldn't find your email address when | sent this
information to others at UTMB — watch this video, certainly very ugly food for thought

hitos:/fwww . youtube com/watch Pv=3bXWaxhd7ic

All the best and stay safe

Doug
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From: lan Birrell [pY @) |

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 3:28 PM
To: LeDuc, James W.
Subject: re

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prof LeDuc

Thanks for letting me grab your briefly today. Since you were clearly rushed, thought I should check you are
happy with the quote in my piece on Shi Zhengli:

‘She is a superb scientist and very nice person,’ said James LeDuc, director of the Galveston National Laboratory, a high-
security biocontainment centre in Texas. ‘She has been very open and collaborative for the decade I've worked with her.’

Feel free to tweak or add anything if you want.

And could | also check my chronology i